
Date: 22.03.2022 

To: 

BSE Limited 
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, 

Dalal Street, Mumbai — 400001. 

BSE Scrip Code: 520155 

Subject: Addendum to the Submission of Consolidated Audited Financial Results for 

the year ended March 31, 2020 pursuant to Regulation 33 (3) of SEBI (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 

Dear Sir, 

With reference to the captioned subject, and letter dated 25"" January, 2021 regarding the 

submission of Consolidated Audited Financial Results for the year ended March 31, 2020, 

you are requested to kindly take note that, the Impact of Audit Qualification on Consolidated 

basis as on 31.03.2020, was inadvertently missed out to be uploaded with the year ended 

financials as on 31.03.2020. 

Attached is the copy of Consolidated Audited Financials Results for the year ended March31, 

2020 along with the addendum including Impact of Audit Qualification on Consolidated 

basis. 

Members and other stakeholders are requested to read the Consolidated Audited Financial 

Results along with this addendum. 

For Starlog Enterprises Limited, 

ane 
Pranali Sulakhe 
Company Secretary & Compliance O    

STARLOG ENTERPRISES LIMITED 

Registered Office: 501, Sukh Sagar, N. S. Patkar Marg, Mumbai - 400007, Maharashtra, India 

Email: hq@starlog.in | Tel +9122 69071234 | Fax +91 22 23687015 
CIN: L63010MH1983PLC031578



Stariog Enterprises Limited Consolidatert 
Consolidated Balance sheet as at 31° March, 2026 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

(Rs. in Lakhs) 

Notes As at As at 

34" March 2020 31" March 2019 
ASSETS 

Non-Current Assets 

Property, Plant and Equipment 3 16,338.60 19,281,27 

Intangible assets 4 44,687.91 46,233.15 
Intangible assets under development 5 , . - 
Investment Properties 6 1,226.25 1,226.26 
Financial Assets . 

i, Investments . 7 6,389.68 6,389.68 
ii, Other Financial Assets 8 1,738,90 2,046.07 

Other Non-Current Assets 9 43 18.55 2,931,147 
Total Non-Current Assets 74,699.89 78,107.56 

Current Assets 

Inventories 10 805.80 303.78 
Financial Assets 

i. Trade Receivables ll 5,699.55 $,619,79 
ii, Cash and Cash Equivalents 12 5,576.08 867,32 
fii. Other Bank Balances 13 593.44 602.95 
iv. Loans 14 864.95 869.11 
¥, Other Financial Assets 15 294,80 406.52 

Other Current Assets 16 4,444.39 4,670.69 
Total Current Assets 14,279.01 13,340.16 

Total Assets 88,978.90 91,447.72 

EQUITY AND LIABELITIES 

Equity ‘ 

Equity Share Capital 17 1,196.69 1,196.69 
Other Equity 8 (3,788.03) 331.15 
Equity attributable to owners (2,591.34) 1,527.84 
Non-Controlling Interest 1,942,79 3,503.25 

Tatal Equity (648,55) 5,031.69 

Liabilities 

Non-Current Liabilities 

Financial Liabilities 

i, Borrowings 19 44,952.97 24,684.51 

ii. Other Financial Liabilities 20 3,196.99 1,811.75 
Provisions 2k 150,40 93.89 
Other Non-Current Liabilities 22 1,226.21 2,610.36 

Total Non-Current Linbilities 49,526.57 29,202.51 

Current Liabilities 

Financial Liabilities 

i, Borrowings 23 1,239.96 24,509.88 

ii. Trade and Other Payables 24 3,405.01 2,706.31 

ii, Other Financial Liabilities 25 27,020.34 23,976.61 

Provisions 26 198,77 123.73 

Other Current Liabilities 27 8,236.80 5,897.59 

Total Current Liabilities 40,100.88 57,214.12 

Total Liabilities 89,627.45 86,416.63 

Total Equity and Liabilities 88,978.90 91,447.72 

Notes form integral part of the financial statements 

As per our report of even date 

For Gupta Rustagi & Co. : . For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 
ICAIE.R.N.: 12870LW 
Chartered Accountants 

Niraj Gupta RSE, 

Starlog Enterprises Limited 

Z 4 leu \an we Byer A 

Saket AgaMval Kumkum Agarwal 

    

    

Partner f een. aN Director Director 
ICAEM.N.: 100808 vow DIN: 00162608 DIN; 0094402) (SC reu-waewy OY 

( UAB PY 
y 2, eo 

Place: Mumbai Pranati Sulakhe Amita Chawan 

Date: 25th January 202 § Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer



Starlog Enterprises Limited 

Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31" March, 2020 

Consolidated 

(Rs, in Lalchs) ° 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

Notes For Year Ended For Year Ended 

31 March 2020 31" March 2019 

Income 

Revenue From Operations 28 19,191.62 12,570.48 
Other Income 29 1,585.40 1,074.44 

Tota] Income 28,777.02 13 ,644,92 

Jexpenses 

Contract costs from construction activities 30 “ 761.95 
Employee Benefit Expense 31 1,586.35 1,590.78 
Power and Fuel Expense 32 47.86 137.92 
Depreciation/Amortization Expense 33 3,085.95 3,227.88 
Other Expenses 34 14,978.77 10,165.98 
Finance Costs 35 6,766.94 5,654.48 

Total Expenses 26,465.87 21,538.99 

(5,688.85) (7,894.07) 
Exceptional Items 36 20.57 : 

Profit/(Loss) Before Tax (5,668.28) (7,894.07) 
Tax expense 

Current tax (3.15) (2.03) 
Adjustment of tax relating to earlier year (14,93) 
Deferred tax > 
Loss after tax for the year before share in profit/(loss) of jointly {5,686.36} (7,896.10) 
controlled entities and associates 

Add: Share in (loss) /profit of jointly controlled entities and . 
associates, (net of tax) 

Loss for the year _ (5,686.36) (7,896.10) 

Other Comprehensive Income 
items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss « 6.73 21,24 

Total Comprehensive Income/(Loss) For The Year (5,679.63) (7,874.86) 

Profit / (Loss) attributable to: 
Owners of Starlog Enterprises Limited (4,130.75) (5,481.33) 
Non-controlling interests (1,555.61) (2,414.77) 

, 

Other comprehensive income attributable to: 

Owners of Starlog Enterprises Limited 4157 22.74 
Non-controlling interests (4.85) (1.50) 

Total comprehensive income attributable to: 
Owners of Starlog Enterprises Limited (4,119.18) (5,458.59) 
Non-controlling interests (1,568.46) (2,416.27) 

Earaing/(Loss) Per Equity Share ‘ 
~ Basic and Diluted (in Rs.} 39 (34.42) (45,61) 

Notes form integral part of the financial statements 

As per our report of even date 

For Gupta Rustagi & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 
ICATE.RN« 128701 W 

Chartered Accountants 

Niraj Gupta 

Partner 

ICAI MLN: £00808 

Place: Mumbai 

Date: 25th January 2021 

    Starlog Enterprises Limited 

Saket Agarwal 

Director 

DIN: 00162608 

Pranali Sulakhe 

Company Secretary 

Cag we lo. wa Nae 4 

Kumlum Agarwal 
Director 

DIN: 00944021 

+ need 
Amita Chawan 

Chief Financial Officer 

 



  

Starlog Enterprises Limited 
Consolidnted Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 31" Mareh, 2020 

ja     
Partucilays Aniount 

2018 

As nt 31" Mavch 2019 
in 

Asat3i" March 2020 

Securliles Capttat 
Prensiun. Redempiton 
Reserve Reserve 

Capltal 
Reserve 

Particutars 

Retained 

As per our report oF even date 

For Gupta Ruatag} & Co. 

ICALELRN,: 128700 

Chartered Accountants 

      

     

Niraj Gupta Saket Agarwal 

Partner gee Ditector 
ICA] MN: 10080830 DIN: 09162608 

Place: Mumbai 

Bate: 25th Janu       MON 

tems of Other 

General Retalued =| Comprehensive Owners 
Reserve Earnings Income Equity 

FVTOCt 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 
Starlog Enterprises Limited 

Vx wlons qiobos 
Kumkum Agarwa Pranali Sulakhe 

Director Company Secretary 
DIN; o6944021 

Consolitatet 

Non- Contraliing Total 
Interest Other Equity 

  

-ficha-on, 
Amita Chawan 
Chicf Financial Officer



SFARLOG ENTERPRISES LIMITED 
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 31° M 

Consolidated 

arch, 2020 

{Rs, in Lakhs) 
For Year Ended For Year Ended 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

31° Mareh 2620 31" Mareh 2019 Cash flow from operating activities 
Profit / (Loss) before tax 

(5,668.28) (7,894.07) Adjustment for: 

Depreciation / Amortisation 
3,083.95 3,227.88 Finance cost 
7,440.10 5,654.48 Interest income on bank deposit and others (25.97) (36.51) Net foreign exchange gain / (loss) 
393,07 (37.66) Government grant received 

(770.31) (302.64) Exceptional itemsfliability no longer required written back _ (20.87) : Provision for doubtful debts 
46.75 26.09 Provision no longer required written back {95,48} (102.94) (Profit) / Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment (494.18) (21,53) Other non-operating expenses : 1.90 

3,891.08 315.00 Operating profit before workdng capital changes 
Movement in worldng capitat: 
(increase)/Decrease in Trade Receivables (126.51) 203.73 (Increase)/Deerease in Inventories (502.02) (92.18) (Increase)/Decrease in Loans - Current 4.16 . (Increase)/Decrease in Other Financial Assest 428.45 (64.39) (Increase)/Deerease in Other Asset (1,000,93) (582,82) Increase/(Deerease) in Provisions 136.28 53,71 Increase/(Decrease) in Other Liabilities 1,725.37 1,462.79 Increase/(Deerease) in Other Financial Liabilities 2,563.10 47.56 Increase/(Decrease) in Trade Payables 326.20 18.50 Cash generated from operations 7,445.18 1,361.90 Income taxes paid (178.23) (366,17) Net easlt inflows from operating activities . (A) 7,266.95 995.73 
Cash flow from investing activities 
Addition in property, plant and equipment (including CWIP and Capital advances) 246,73 (19,858.86) Addition in intangible asset under development - - 
Advance against sale of Fixed Asset- Taken((Given) - 37, £2 
Proceeds from sale ef property, plant anc equipment 1,766.91 136,77 
Bank deposits in excess of 3 months (Net) 0.27 53.98 
Interest received 

25.65 37,12 
Net cash outflow used in investing activities (B} 2,039,56 (19,593.87) 
Cash flow used in financing activities 
Changes in borrowing (Net) (2,398.16) 22,044,283 
Unclaimed dividend paid : (6.62) 
Proceeds from issue of preference share - - 
Interest Expense (6,199,595 (3,612.40) 
Net casi inflow used in financing activities {C) (8,597.75) 18,425.26 
Net incrense/ (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (At+Bt+C) 708.76 {172.88} 

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 867,32 | 1,040.26 
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year (Refer Note 12) 1,576.08 867.32 
Net increase/ (decrease) in casti and cash equivalents 08.76 (172,88) 

Notes form integral part of the financial statements 

S per our report of even date 
OURTA ROC AaT OP co 
ICAIF.R.N.: 128701 W re 

Cheneret Acoowntan figs on ¥ Pas 

Sh) 

    

     

  

       

  

eS 
Niraj Gupta fo 

Pariner z MUMBA 

ICAI MLN.: 160808 & 

Sf 

Place: Mumbai 

Date: 25th January 2021 

  

Starlag Enterprises Limited 

foo—jfin. Yaw m Ayn t 
Saket Agarwal KKumkum Agarwal 
Director Director 
DIN: 00162608 DIN: 00944021 

Pranali Sulatde Amita Chawan 

Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer
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Starlog Enterprises Limited Consolidated 

Notes to the Ind AS Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 34° March, 2020 

Corporate Information 

Starlog Enterprises Limited ("the Company” or "Starlog" or “Parent"} was incorporated on 15-12-1983, The Company, its subsidiaries, associates and joint 

ventures (collectively, the Group) is operating in Port & Infrastructure facilities, Charter Hire & Operation of Heavy Duty Cranes, Engineering & Erection 

activities. 

Summary of siguificant accaunting policies 

This note provides a list of the significant accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these Consolidated Financial Statements. The policies have been 

consistently applied to all the years presented, unless othenvise stated, oo 

Basis of preparation 

3 Conpilance with Ind AS 

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under section 133 of 

Companies Act, 2013 (the Act} [Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015] as amended from time to time and other relevant provision af the Act. 

The Consolidated Financial Statements are presented in INR and all values are rounded off to the nearest lakhs (INR 00,000), unless otherwise stated, 

The Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared on a histerical cost basis, except certain financial instruments which have been measured at fair 

value. 

b) Basis of Consolidation 

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared by following consolidation procedures as Jaid down in Ind AS 110 "Consolidated Financials 

Statements". 

i) Subsidiaries 

Subsidiaries are ail entities (including structured entities) over which the Group has control, The Group controls an entity when the Group is exposed to, or has 

rights to, variable returns from its invotyement with the entity and has ability to affect those retums through its power to direct the relevant activities of the 

entity, Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the date on which control is transferred to the Group. they are deconsolidated from the date that control ceases. 

Consolidation procedure 

~ Combine like items of assets, liabilities, equity, income, expenses and cash flows of the parent with those of its subsidiaries, 

~ Offset (eliminate) the carrying amount of the parent’s investment in each subsidiary and the parent's portion of equity of each subsidiary. 

~ Btiminate in full intragroup assets and liabilities, equity, income, expenses and cash flows relating to transactions between entities of the group (unrealised 

profits or losses resulting ftom intragroup transactions that ate recognised in assets, such as inventory and fixed assets, are eliminated in full). Intragroup losses 

may indicate an impairment that requires recogaition in the consolidated financial statements. Ind AS 12 Income Taxes applies to temporary differences that 

arise from the elimination of profits and losses resulting from intragroup transactions. 

Non-controlling interest in the results and equity of subsidiaries are shown separately in the consolidated statement of profit and loss, consolidated statement of 

changes in equity and consolidated balance sheet respectively, 

ji) Assaciates and Joint Ventures 

Investments in associates and joint ventures are accounted for using the equity method of accounting, after initially being recognised at cost in accordance with 

Ind AS 28 "Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures", 

Consolidated financial siatements are prepared using uniform accounting policies for like transactions and other event in similar circumstances. Ifa member of 

the group uses accouating policies other than those adopted in the consolidated financial statements, appropriate adjustments are made to the group member's 

financial statements in preparing the consolidated financial statements to ensure conformity with the Group's accounting policies, 

iii) Foreign Operations / Subsidiaries 

The results and financial position of foreign operations/ subsidiaries that have a functional currency different from the presentation currency of the group are 

transtated into the presentation currency as follows: 

- Assets and liabilities are translated at the closing rate at the date of that balance sheet 

«Income and expenses are translated at average exchange rates 

- All resulting translation exchange differences are recognised in Foreign Currency Translation Reserve (FCTR) through other comprehensive income (OCI) 

Significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions 

Tho preparation of financial statements requires management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues and 

expenses during the period and assets, liabilities and the disclosure of contingent liabilities at the date of financial statements. Uncertainty about these 

assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or liabilities affected in future periods. 

The Company prepared its financial statements based on assumptions and estimates on parameters available at that time, Existing circumstances and 

assumptions about future developments, however, may change due to market changes or circumstances arising that are beyond the control of the Company. 

Such changes are reflected in the assumptions when they eccur. 

Current versus nou-current classification 
The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current classification, An asset is treated as current when it is: 

   

    

  

> Expecied to be realised or nyse 0 Si consumed in normal operating cycle 

» Held primarily for the purpsieeettading > a 0 \ 

}> Expected to be realised with forelegs pie ithe reporting period, or 
naggasek'} Bs    
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Starlog Enterprises Limited Consolidated 
Notes to the Ind AS Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31" March, 2020 
» Cash or cash equivaient unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve months after the teporting periad 
All other assets are classified as non-current. 

A liabitity is current when: 

} Itis expected to be settled in normal operating cycle - 

> itis held primarily for the purpose of trading 

® It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or 

» There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at Least twelve months after the reporting period 
The Company classifies af] other liabilities as non-current. 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities. 

Operating Segment 

The Group is primarily engaged in the business of Port & Infrastructure facilities, Charter Hire & Operation of Heavy Duty Cranes, Engineering & Erection 
activities, Further all the commercial operations of the Group are based in India. Accardingly, there are no separate reportable segments, 

Fair value measurement 

The Group measures financial instruments at fair value at each balance sheet date, 
Fair value is the price that would be received to self an asset or paid to transfer a Hability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the 
measurement date, 

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed ia the financial statements are categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as 
follows, based on ihe lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole: 

> Level { — Quoted (unadjusted) macket prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities 
> Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair yalue measurement is directly or indirectly 
observable 

> Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is unobservable 

Revenue recognition 

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is prabable that the economic benefits will flow to the Group and the revenue can be reliably measured, regardless of 
when the payment is being made. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, taking into account contractually defined 
terms of payment and excluding taxes or duties collected on behalf of the government. 

a) Rendering of Services 

Revenue from hiring of equipment (cranes & trailers) associated with the transaction is recognised when the outcome of a transaction can be reliably estimated 
by reference to the stage of completion af the transaction, at the end of the reporting peried. 

‘The Group operates one of the major ports in India wherein the tariffs are governed by Tariff. Authority of Major Ports (“TAMP”), Hence the tariff rate charged 
by the Group are as per the TAMP guidelines. 
Container handling revenue is recognised on vessels completed up to the end of the last shift of the period. Container storage revenue and reefer revenue is 
recognised after departure of the container from the terminal, Ancillary revenue is recognized upon completion of the services provided. 
‘This is considered the appropriate point where tha performence obligations in our contracts are satistied, 

5) License fee payments 

The Group has access to the land for development of the eighth berth as a container terminal at the port on a build, operate, transfer basis and related 
infrastructure for providing services to users in accordance with the terms of the concession arrangement with VOCPT. The Group makes license fee payments 

to the port which increases year on year. The license fee terms are for a period of 30 years from October 2012. The agreement entered into is aon-cancellabic till 
the termination or expiry of the concession agreement, As per requirements of Ind AS {1 Construction Costs, the Company has accounted for the present value 
of the Future payments (non-cancellable) on the date of entering into the concession arrangement and is being carried at amortized cost. 
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Starlog Enterprises Limited Consolidated 

Notes to the Ind AS Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31" March, 2020 

¢) Goverment grants 
Goverment grants and subsidies are recognised when there is reasonable assurance that the conditions attached to them will be complied, and grant/subsidy 

will be received. 

Government grants relating to income are deferred and recognized in the statement of profit and loss over the period necessary to match them with the cests 

that they intended to compensate and presented in other income, 

The Company has ayailed the Export Promotion Capital Goods ('EPCG’) scheme provided by the Government of India. The Company capitalizes the non- 

refundable portion of the duty saved as part of intangibles under development and correspondingly accounts for deferred income. Amortization is charged over 

the useful life of the respective asset and deferred income is unwound over the period the export obligation is expected to be met, Currently, the Company does 

not amortize the government grant capitalized as intangibles under development as these assets are not ready for their intended use. 

d) Forelan currency fransactions 

i Initial recomnition 

Foreign curvency transactions are recorded in the reporting currency, by applying to the foreign currency amount the exchange rate between the reporting 

currency and the foreign currency at the date of the transaction. 

iL. Conversion 

Foreign currency monetary items are reported using the closing rate. Non-monetary items which are carried in terms of historical cost denominated in a foreign 

currency are repested using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction; and non-monetary items which are carried at fair value or other similar valuation 

denominated in a foreign currency are reported using the exchange rates that existed when the values were determined. 

iii, Exchange differences 

Exchange differences are recognized in Statement of Profit or Loss. Further, Exchange differences arising on a monetary Item that, in substance, form part of 

the company’s net investment in a non-integral foreign operation is accumulated in a foreign currency translation reserve in the financial statements until the 

disposat of the net investment, at which time they are recognised as income or as expenses, 

e) Interest incanie 

Interest income for debt instruments is recognised using the effective interest rate method, The effective interest rate is the rate that discounts estimated future 

cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset to the gross carrying amount of a financial asset. When calculating the effective interest rate, the 

company estimates the expected cash flows by considering contractual terms of the financial instrument but does not consider the expected credit losses. 

f Dividends 

Dividend is recognised when the Company's right to receive the payment is established, which is generally when shareholders approve the dividend. 

Income Taxes 
Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. It is recognised in profit or loss except to the extent that it relates to an items recognised directly in equity or in 

other comprehensive income. 

@) Current income tax 

Current tax comprises the expected tax payable or receivable on the taxable income or loss for the year and any adjustment to the tax payable or receivable in. 

respect of the previous years, It is measured using tox rates (and tax laws) enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date. Current tax assets and current 

tax liabilities are offset only if there is a legally enforceable right to set off the recognized amounts, and it is intended to zealise the asset and settle the liability 

ona net basis or simultaneously, 

b) Deferred tax 

Deferred tax is recognised in cespect of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the 

corresponding amounts used for taxation purposes, Deferred tax is also recognised in respect of carried forward tax loss and tax credits, 

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of unused tax credits and any unused tax losses, Deferred tax 

assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against whieh the deductible temporary differences, and the carry 

forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilised, 

Deferred tax measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply fo the period when the asset is realised or the liability is settled, based on the laws that have 

been enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if there is legally enforceable right to offset current tax 

liabilities and assets, and they to income taxes levied by the same tax authority. 

¢) Current aud deferred tax for the year 

Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss, except when they relate to items that are recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in 

equity, in which case, the current and deferred tax are also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively, 

Property, plant and equipment 

@) Recognition and measurement 
Items of property, plant and equipment are measured at cost, which includes capitalised borrowing costs, less accumulated depreciation and accumulated 

impairment loss, if any. Cost of an item of property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase price, including import duties and non-refundable purchase 

taxes, after deducting trade discounts and rebates, any directly attributable cost of bringing the item to tis working condition for its intended use and estimated 

costs of dismaatling and vemoving the item and restoring the site on which it is located. 

Any gain or loss on disposal of'an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised in profit or Joss. 

b) Trausition to Ind AS 

On transition to Ind AS, the company-Hias-elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its property, plant and equipment recognised as at 1 Apri 2018, 

measured as per the previous.GA, P, and {és Aig corying value as the deemed cost of such property, plant and equipment, 

Ne 
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Starlog Enterprises Limited . ConsoKdated 

Notes to the Ind AS Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31% March, 2020 

ra] Subseqisent expendittire 

Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only if it is probable that the fitture economic benefits associated with the expenditure will flow to the company, 

dd) Depreciation 

Depreciation is calculated on the cost of items of property, plant and equipment less their estimated residual values over their estimated useful lives using the 

straight-line method, and is generally recognised in the statement of profit and loss. Freehold land is not depreciated, 

e) Reclassification to investment property : 
When the use of a property changes from owner-occupied to investment property, the property is reclassified as investment property at its carrying amount on 
the date of reclassification. 

Iavestment properties are properties held to earn rentals and/or for capital appreciation (including property under construction for such purposes), but not for 

sale in ordinary course of business or for administrative purpose, Investment properties are measured initially at cost, including transaction costs. Subsequent 

to initial recognition, investment properties are stated at cost less accurnulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any, Any gain or joss on disposal of 
investment property is recognised in profit and loss, 

Tatangible Assets Under Development 

{) Service concession arrangements 

‘The Group has been awarded port operations concession rights through a ticense agreement with VOC Port Trust (VOCPT) to build and operate for 30 years 
container terminal at the Tuticorin Port, 

The Group recognizes intangibles under development arising from a service concession arrangement to the extent it has a right to charge for use of the 

concession infrastructure, The fair value, at the time of initial recognition of such an intangible asset received as consideration for providing construction or 

upgrade services in a service concession arrangement, is regarded to be its cost. Such an intangible fs capitalised when the project is complete in al! respects 

and the Group receives the completion certificate from the authorities as specified in the concession agreement. 

Port concession rights also include certain property, plant and equipment which are reclassified as intangible assets in accordance with Appendix A of Ind AS 

11 ‘Service Concession Arrangements’. These assets are amortised based on the lower of their useful lives or concession period, 

6) Subsequent expenditure 

Subsequent expendiiure is capitalized only when it increases the future economic benefits embodied in the specific assct to which it relates. Ail other 
expenditure is recognized in profit or loss as incurred. 

¢) Transition fo Ind AS 

On transition the Ind AS, the Company has adopted service concession accounting retrospectively, 
d) Amoritzation 

Amortization is cafculated to write off the cost of intangible assets less their estimated residual values over their estimated useful lives using the straight-line 

method, and Is included in depreciation and amortization in statement of profit and loss, 

The intangibles arising under a service concession arrangement is amortised over the lower of the assets useful life or concession peried on a straight line basis. 

The estimated useful life ofan intangible asset in a service concession arrangement is the lower of respective useful lives and remaining concession period after 
commencement of commercial operation on a straight line basis, 

Amortization method, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at the end of each financial year and adjusted if appropriate, 

An intangible asset is derecognized on disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use and disposal. Losses arising from retirement and 

gains or losses arising ftom disposal of an intangible asset are measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the 

assets and are recognised in the statement of profit and loss, 

Leases 

The Company, as a lessee, recognises a right-of-use asset and a lease liability for its leasing arrangements, if the contract conveys the right te control the use of 

an identified asset. The contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset, if it involves the ase of an identified asset and the Company has 

substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the asset and has right to direct the use of the identified asset. The cost of the right-of-use asset shall 

comprise of the amount of the initial measurement of the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at 

or before the commencement date plus any initial direct costs incurred, The right-of-use assets is subsequently measured at cost less any accumulated 

depreciation, accurnulated impairment losses, if any and adjusted for any remeasucement of the lease fiability. The right-of-use assets is depreciated using the 
straight-line method from the commencement date over the shorter of lease term or useful life of right-of-use asset. 

The Company measures the lease liability at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at the commencement date of the lease. The lease 

payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease, if that rate can be readily determined. If that rate cannot be readily determined, the 
Company uses incremental borrowing rate. 

Fer short-term and low value leases, the Company recognises the lease payments as an operating expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term, 

Tmpairment of non-financial assets 

The carrying amounts of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each balance sheet date if there is any indication of impairment based on 

internal/external factors, An impaisment loss is recognised in the statement of profit and loss when the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its estimated 

recoverable amount, If at the balance sheet date, there is an indication that a previously assessed impairment loss no longer exists, the tecoverable amount is 

teasseased and the asset is reflected at the recoverable amount but limited to the carrying amount that would have been determined (net of depreciation / 

amortisation) had no impairment loss been fecognised } in prior accounting periods, os 
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Starlog Enterprises Limited ° , Consolidated 
Notes to the Ind AS Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31" March, 2020 

Provisions, Contingent Hapilities and contingent assets 

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present legal or constructive obligation, as a result of past events, and it is probable that an outflow of 

resources, that can reliably be estimated, will be required to settle such an obligation, If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are 

determined by discounting the expected future cash flows to net present value using an appropriate pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market 

assessments of the time value of money and, where appropriate, the risks specific to the fiability. Unwinding of the discount is recognised in the statement of 

profit and loss as a finance cost. Provisions are reviewed at each balance sheet date and are adjusted to reflect the current best estimate. 

Contingent liabilities are not recognised but disclosed where the existence of an obligation will only be confirmed by future events or where the amount of the 

obligation cannot be measured reliably. Contingent assets are net recognised, but are disclosed where an inflow of economic benefits is probable. 

Cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits, (which are not pledged) with an original maturity of 

three months ar jess, which are subject to an Insignificant risk of changes in value. 

Employee Benefits 

Provident Fund / SiC 

Retirement benefits in the form of Provident Fund / BSEC are a defined contribution scheme and the contributions are charged to the profit and loss of the year 

when the contributions to the respective fund are due. There are no other obligations other than the contribution payable to the respective finds. 

Gratuity /Lenve encashment 

The obligation of assets recognised in the balanee sheet in respect to defined benefit / leave encashment value of the defined benefit obligation at the end of the 

reporting period less the fair value of plan assets .The defined benefit obligation is calculated annually by actuaries using the projected unit credit method. 

Change in the present value of the defined benefit obligation resulting from plan amendments or curtailments are recognised immediately in profit of loss as 

past service cost. 

Re-measurement gain and losses arising from experience adjustment and changes in actuarial assumptions are recognised in the period in which they occur, 

directly in other comprehensive income, They are included in retain eaming in the statement of changes in equity and in the balance sheet. Re-measurements 

ate not reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods. 

Forelgn currencies 

The Group's financial statements are presented in INR, which is also the Group's functional currency. 

Transactions in foreign currencles are initially recorded by the Group into fynetional currency at the exchange rate on the date of (ransaction, Monetary assets 

and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the functional currency spot rates of exchange at the reporting date. 

Exchange differences arising on settlement or translation of monetary items are recognised in profit or loss. 

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the dates of the initial 

transactions. 

Earnings Per Share 

Basic Eamings per share (EPS) amounts are calculated by dividing the profit for the year attributable to equity holders by the weighted average number of 

equity shares outstanding during the year, 

Significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions 

The preparation of the Company’s financial statements requires management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts 

of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and the accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure of contingent Liabilities, Uncertainty about these assumptions 

and estimates could result in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or liabilitles affected in future periads. 

Difference between actual results and estimates ace recognised in the periods in which the results are known / materialised. 

Estimation of uncertainties relating to the globat health pandemic from COVID-19 (COVID-19): 

The COVID-19 pandemic is an evolving human tragedy declared a global pandemic by the World Health Organisation with adverse impact on econemy and 

business. The nationwide feckdown announced since 25th of March, 2020, resulted in complete disruption of operations with 100% of our cranes being left 

idje/de-hired by clients resulting in "Nil" revenues, Non-ayailablity of migrant labours, restriction on inter-state travel, and prevention of entry to our staff to 

clients place has led to majority of ouc cranes remaining idle. While the company is striving to maintain the assets in geod condition, non-working of assets is 
causing deterioration in value. In light of these circumstances, the Company has considered the possible effects that may result from COVED-19 on the carrying 

amounts of financials assets, inventory, receivables, advances, property plant and equipment, Intangibles etc. as weil as Itabilities accrued, The Company 

envisages that in FY 20-21, the demand for its services nose-dive, 

    
 



Stazlog nterprises Limited Consalidated 
Notes to the Ind AS Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31" March, 2020 

Note 3; Plant and in Lakhs 
5 ; Description of Assets Freehold Bullding Electrtenl Plant and Office Motor Furniture and Eeasehotd Total 

      

agon 678.34 223.40 60,251.73 

rausfers. - ~ 1 

lance ns ond 678.34 266.49 $9,160.57 

= 24.85 
= 7. 

AS On March, 2020 678,34 51,337.19 268,85 52,968.21 

Balance as on 179.66 206,94 155,09 

39,879.29 

02 1 79 

Balance as on March, 2020 165,67 193,65 4484 36,629.60 

at 31" 2019 6.84 12.23 4198.68 K 73.09 41.70 43,72 19,281.27 
At3L March, 2020 6.84 11.43 498,68 60.27 33,22 ‘13.20 16,335.60 

Notes; 
(i) During the year ended on 31 March 2020 there is na impairment loss determined nt each level of CGU. The recovernble amount was based on value in use and was determind at the level of CGU. 
(i) Building have been mortgaged forthe purpose of borawings. The details relating to the same have been described in Note 19, 

   



Starlog Enterprises Limited , . / : Consolidated 

Notes to the Ind AS Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31" March, 2020 

Note 4: Inta le Assets (Rs, in Lakhs 

    

Software 
Description of Assets . 

P Licenses 
Port Concession Rights Total 

nee as on 1° ril, 2018 F 13,634.96 13,655.26 

Addition 35,435.31 35,435.31 

‘ransfers/Adjustments - - 

Balance as on 31* March, 2019 R 49,070.27 49,090.57 

Addition * : - 

Ai 154.02 154,02 

ason3P March, 2020 i 48,916.25 48,936.55 

ce as on rh April, 2018 4,443.17 1,454.08 

Amortisation For The Year 1,403.38 1,403.38 

ers/, - _ 

lance as on 31°! March, 2019 . 2,846.55 2,857.46 
Amortisation For The Year 1,402.36 1,402,36 

ransfers/A 11,18 11.18 

nee as on 31° March, 2020 10,94 4,237,73 4,248.64 

at 31° March, 2019 9.39 46,223.72 Ai 

at 3I March, 2020 9.39 44,678.52 44,687.91 

~* Details with respect to Port concession rights is provided in note 2.9 (b) 

** Represents the refund received in current year in respect of the service tax paid and capitalised on import of certain project assets. 
The amortisation expense for the year as shown in note 33 is post adjusting the amortization expense on the service tax amount from 
the date of capitalization (i.e 13 April 2018) to date of receipt of refund (i.e 06 February 2020). 

  

  

  

Note 5: Intangible Assets Under Development - Port Concession Rights (Rs. ia Lakhs) 

Particulars As at As at 
31st March 2020 31st March 2019 

Civil costs - 4,665.88 

Mechanical costs " 85.21 

Project management consultancy - 390.07 

Other expenses - 344.82 

Plant and Machinery “ 26,418.20 

Softwares ~ 775,10 

Finance costs - 1,417.94 

Employee benefit expenses “ 220,88 

Upfront Royalty fee - 500.00 

Loss on fair valuation of security deposits “ 7248 

Deferred license fees - 1,117.76 

. - 36,008.34 

Less: Trial run Income ” (573.03) 

Less; Capitalised during the year = (35,435,317) 
        

The additions during the year 2018-19 includes civil and other directly attributable costs for setting up the terminal handling facility 
under the service concession agreement. Dakshin Bharat Gateway Terminal Private Limited (DBGT) has received the Commercial 

Operation certificate on 13 April 2018 and hence till that date these are shown as part of ' Intangible assets under development! and 
capitalized thereafter, 

During the year 2018-19, Trial run income represent revenue earned net of direct expenditure during the trial run period (i.e.) after 
operation started but before DBGT received the Commercial Operation certificate. Trial run income has been teduced from cost of 
assets in compliance with WB ASY Pais Sy pe = aN 

os eer von td 
fs ‘sy Sy 
Us EF emt 1 42 y 
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Starlog Enterprises Limited : Consolidated 
Notes to the Ind AS Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 34a" March, 2020 

(Rs, in Lakhs) 

  

  

As at As at 

31" March 2020 31" Mareh 2019 
Investment Properties © . 
Freehold Land 1,226.25 1,226.26 

Total 1,226.25 1,226.26 

Note: 

(i) Freehold land at 3 locations was held for purpose of earning capital appreciation. Hence it has been reclassified to Investment 
Property as per Ind AS 40, 

Gi) Land located at Raigad District is mortgaged for the purpose of borrowings, The details relating to the same have been 
described in Note 19. 

(iii) Further, out of the above Investments, land situated at Kolkata is under sale to a subsidiary pending necessary government 
permissions and certain legal formalities. 

Financial assets 

Non-Current Investments 

Investments Unquoted unless stated otherwise 

investment in Associate 

Unquoted Equity Shares 

South West Port Limited 

1,20,12,000 (Previous Year 1,20,12,000) Equity Share of Rs, 10 Face Value 1,201.20 1,201,20 

Tuticorin Coal Terminal Private Limited . 

2600 (Previous Year 2600) Equity Share of Rs. 10 Face Value 0.26 0.26 

Investment in Joint Venture 

ALBA Asia Private Limited (Refere Note 49 (b))* 

1,84,928 (Previous Year 1,84,928) Equity Share of Rs. 10 Face Value 5,177.24 5,177.24 

Investment carried at fair value through OCI 

Lexicon Finance Limited** 

1,00,000 (Previous Year 1,00,000) Equity Share of Rs. 10 Face Value 10.98 10,98 

Total Non-Current investments [A+B+C] 6,389.68 6,389,68 
  

*This entity is Joint Venture between Starport Logistics Limited, subsidiary of the Company and M/s Louls Dreyfus Armateurs 

SAS (LDA). LDA has made equity investments in these entities which are pendting allotment. On allotment, this entity will 

cease to be joint venture of the Company and become subsidiary of LDA. 

** Investments at fair value through OCI (fully paid) reflect investment in unquoted equity securities. These equity shares are 
designated as FVTOCI as they are not held for trading purpose and are not in similar line of business as the Group, Thus 

disclosing their fair value fluctuation in profit and loss will not reflect the purpose of holding, The latest financial statement of 

Lexicon Finance Limited is available for year ended 31-03-2018 however there is no material difference in fair valuation between 
31-03-2018 and 31-03-2017. Hence the fair valuation which was done in 31-03-2017 is being continued. 

Asat As at 

31 Mareh 2020 31" March 2019 
Other Financial Assets - Non Current 

(Unsecured considered good, untess otherwise stated) 

Others - Award Receivable i 709.38 709,38 

Fixed Deposits (earmarked) 2 267.75 258,51 

Expense Recoverable 288.79 288,79 
Security Deposit 

~ Related Parties 334.95 659.87 
- Others 333,80 325.29 
Less: Allowance fo: (195.77) (195.77) 

  

1,738.90 2,046.07 
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Starlog Enterprises Limited - Consolidated 

Notes to the Ind AS Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31" March, 2020 

1. Award Receivable has been reclassified from Capital Work in Progress due to arbitration order received in 2016-17, 

2, Earmarked fixed deposits are given as collateral against bank guarantees provided to operational vendors, customs department 

and towards credit card utilization. 

(Rs. in Lalchs) 

  

  

  

  

  

  

Asat As at 

31" Mareh 2020 34° Mareh 2019 
Other Non-Current Assets 

Prepaid expenses 250.17 307.61 
Advances for Land / Others - - 

Advance Tax (Net of Provision) 2,350.67 2,190.52 

Capital Advances - - 

Other Advances LAT 233.04 

Total Other Non-Current Assets 4,318.55 2,931.17 

Inventorics 

Stores and spares 805.80 303.78 
805.80 303,78 

Trade Receivables 

Unsecured, considered good 5,699.55 5,619.79 

Unsecured, considered doubtfirll 743.78 980.59 

Less: Allowance for Expected Credit Loss (743,78) (980,59) 

Total Trade Receivables §,699,55 5,619.79 

Of the above, Trade Receivables from: 

Others 5,699.55 5,619.80 

No trade receivable are due from directors or other officers of the Group either severally or jointly with any other person. Trade 
receivables are non interest bearing. 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 

  

  

  

  

  

Balance with banks 

- In current accounts 1,524.97 606.88 

- In Fixed Deposit 359,02 332.93 

Cheque on hand : 6.19 
Cash on hand 0.76 3,90 

Sub Total 1,684.75 949,90 
Less: In enmarked accounts (108.67) (82,58) 

Total Cash and Cash Equivalents 1,576.08 867,32 

Other Bank Balances 

Unpaid Dividend Account - - 
Fixed deposits with maturity more than 3 months 593.44 602,95 
Total Other Bank Balances 593.44 602.95 

  

There are no repatriation restriction with regards to cash and cash equivalents as at the end of the reporting period and prior 
periods, 

Loans ~ Current 

(Unsecured considered good, unless otherwise stated) 

  

  

Loans and Advance to Related parties 1,145.77 1,143,68 

Loans and Advance to Others 138,72 144,97 

Less: Allowance for Expected Credit Loss (857.76) (857.76) 

426.73 430.89 

Advanee Recoverable in cash ot in kind or value to be received 438,58 438.58 

Less: Allowance for Expected Credit Loss (0.36) (0.36) 

438.22 438,22 
  

Total Leans 864,95 869.11 
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Starlog Enterprises Limited Consolidated 

Notes to the Ind AS Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31° March, 2020 

  

  

  

  

(Rs. in Lakhs) 

As at As at 

31 March 2020 31 Mareh 2019 
Other Financial Assets 

Unbilled Revenue 153,89 284,52 
Bank deposits ( with original maturity of more than 12 months } * - 
Inter-Corporate Deposits to Related Patty - - 
Interest accrued on fixed deposits 84.88 85.45 
Others 32,78 15.00 
Security Deposit 23,25 24.55 
Total Other Financial Assets 294.80 406,52 

Other Current Assets 
Prepaid Expenses 518.59 333.01 
Advance to Suppliers - Related Parties 46.44 44,44 
Advance to Suppliers - Others 1,727,614 1,157.20 
Advance for Capital Goods ” 269,05 
Deposit with Govt, Authorities 2,044.96 2,780.38 
Advance for Land 195.73 195,74 
Others 43.14 22.85 
Sub Total 4,576.47 4,802.77 
Less; Allowance for Expected Credit Loss (Adv. To Suppliers) (132.08) (132.08) 
Total Other Current Assefs 4,444,39 4,670.69 
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Starlog Enterprises Limited Consolidated 
Notes to the Ind AS Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31° March, 2020 

, (Rs. in Lakhs} 

As at As at 

31" March 2020 31° March 2019 
Equity Share Capital 
Authorised Equity Share Capital 

3,00,00,000 Equity Shares of par value Rs. 10/- each 3,000.00 3,000.00 

3,000.00 3,000.00 
Issued, Subscribed & Paid-up 

1,19,66,985 Equity Shares of par value Rs, 10/- each 1,196.69 1,196.69 

4,196.69 1,196.69 

(i) Reconciliation of number of shares and amount outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting 

period: 
  

  

    
  

          

As at 31st March 2020 As at 31st March 2019 

Equity Shares Number of Number of 

Shares Amount Shares Amount 

At the beginning of the year 1,19,66,985 1,196.69 1,19,66,985 1,196.69 
Tssued during the year “ - : - 

Outstanding at the end of the year 1,19,66,985 1,196.69 1,19,66,985 1,196.69 
  

{ii)Terms/ rights attached to equity shares: 

The Company has a single cfass of equity shares. Accordingly, all equity shares rank equally with regard to dividends and 

share in the Company's residual assets. The equity shares are entitled to receive dividend as declared from time to time, 
The voting rights of an equity shareholder on a poll are in proportion to its share of the paid-up equity capital of the 
Company. Voting rights cannot be excercised in respect of shares on which any call or other sums presently payable have 
not been paid. 

In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of the equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of 
the Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion of the shares held by the 
shareholder. 

Gii) Details of shareholders holding more than 5% Shares in the Company: 
  

  

    
  

As at 31st Mareh 2020 As at 31st March 2019 

Name of shareholder Number of| % of Holding Number off % of Holding 
Shares Shares 

Equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid 

Saket Agarwal 77,11,060 64.44% 77,11,000 64,44% 

PSA India Pte, Ltd, 15,00,000 12,53% 15,00,000 12.53%           

The Company has not issued any equity shares as bonus or for consideration other than cash and has not bought back any 
shares during the period of five years immediately preceeding March 31, 2020. 
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Starleg Enterprises Limited Consolidated 
Notes to the Ind AS Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March, 2020 

  

(Rs, in Lakhs) 

As at As at 

31 March 2020 31" March 2019 
Other Equity 

Capital Reserves 100.00 100,00 
Capital Redemtion Reserves 1,590.24 1,590.24 

Securities Preminm 40,933.42 40,933.42 
General Reserves 11,082.51 11,082.51 

Retained Earnings: 

As per last Balance Sheet (53,350.67) (48,340.33) 
Adjustment to Opening Retained Eamings - 470,99 
Net profit/ (loss) for the year (4,130.75) (5,481.33) 

Balance at the end of the year (57,481.42) (53,350.67) 
Other Comprehensive Income: 

As per last Balance Sheet (24.35) (47.09) 
Remeasurements of Employment Benefit Obligations 11.37 22.74 
Balance at the end of the year (12.78) (2435) 
Total Other Equity (3,788.03) 334.15 

  

i) Refained earnings 

Retained earnings are profits / (losses) that the Company has earned, less any transfers to general reserves, dividends or other distributions paid to 
shareholders 

ii) Other Comprehensive Income (OCI 

Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) includes remeasurements of the net defined benefit liability, which comprise actuarial gains and losses, the 
Tetum on plan assets (excluding interest), 

iii) Securities Premium Reserve 

Securities premium account represents the premium received on issue of shares over and above the face value of equity shares. The reserve is 
available for utilisation in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, 

iv) General Reserve 

The reserve is a distributable reserve maintained by the Company. 

  

Borrowings 

‘Term Loan from Banks 42,444.76 20,872.71 

Foreign Currency Term Loan from Banks 4,398.93 4,398.93 

Liability portion of preference shares 647.43 64743 
Term toats from Related Party 4,980.00 4,980.00 

Term Loan from Finance Companies 7,231.33 7,931.62 

‘otal Borrowings . 59,702.45 38,830.69 

Less: Current Maturities (Refer Note 25) (54,749.48) (14,146.18) 

Total Borrowings 44,952.97 24,684.51 
  

A) Starlog Enterprises Limited 

  

  

      

  

  

        

    

Financial Year Rate of Interest Total 

LL25% 11,c0% 12.75% 
Maturity profile as om 31-03-2020: 

20-21 - 1,654.16 - 1,654.16 
21-22 - 500,00 - 500.00 
22-23 - 704.00 : 704.00 
Financial Year Rate of Interest Total 

E1.25% 11.00% 12.78% 
Maturity profile as on 31-03-2019: 

19-20 179.00 . 2,479.45 2,658.45 
20-21 200.00 395.11 929.16 1504.27 

224,00 500.00 - 724.00 
22-23 100.00 509.00 : 609.00 
  

~ All the above loans are secured by exclusive hypothecation of Plant and Machinery financed by each lender there-against and part of the 

receivables under specific charter hire agreement: 

  

- Additionally Rs 7052.50 lakhs is seourest bi way obpRe sive charge of Company's property located at Mumbai, and Rs. 2105.39 lakhs is secured 

by way of mortgage of freehald lend apaldads Matiarathtt 
2 3 

te, % fpr ¢       
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Starlog Enterprises Limited _ Consolidated — 
Notes to the Ind AS Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31% March, 2020 

B) Dakshin Bharat Gateway Terminal Private Limited (DBGT) 

  

  

- Terms and repayment schedule : (Rs. in Lakhs) 

Loan From Interest Rate Repayment Terms As at As at 

31 March, 2020 31 Mareh, 2019 

Term loan from BNP Paribas One month marginal cost}Payable on demand on or| - 23,000.00 

of funds based lending}before 30 May 2019* 
rate + 1.4% per annum. 

  

Term loan from BNP Paribas - 1 Fixed rate of 9.6% per|Principal amount shall be 23,000.00 - 
annum repaid in 10 varying 

installments starting from 

December 2021 till May. 

  

  

2027 

Tenn loan from Yes Bank Limited [At 6 month MCLR plusjRepaid via loan takeover, - 6,041.99 

1.35% per annum by BNP Paribas in July 

2019 
‘Term loan from BNP Paribas - 2 Fixed rate of 8.8% per|Principal amount shall be 4,943.44 - 

annum repaid by way of 20 equal 

quarterly installments after] 

a moratorium period of 3 
months from the date off 

first disbursement (i.¢.) up 

              to July 2024 

Cash credit facility from BNP/At overnight MCLR plus|Payable on demand on or 1,144.64 1,406.69 

‘Paribas 1.25 % per annum before 30 May 2019* 
  

* Cash credit facility is renewed upto 30 May 2021 

- Security and purpose of loans 

Term loan from BNP Partbas- 1 

Terni loan secured by irrevocable and unconditional Stand-by Letter of Credit (SBLC) from Bollore Africa Logistics SAS, equivalent to 110% of 

the Facility amount. The loan is taken for refinancing the outstanding amounts under the short term loan facilities; and / or meeting the capital 

expenditure requirements and / or any other related costs, 

Term loan from BNP Paribas -2 
Term loan secured by irrevocable and unconditional Stand-by Letter of Credit (SBLC) from Boilore Africa Logistics SAS, equivalent to 110% of 
the Facility amount. The loan is taken for refinancing of [oan from Yes Bank Limited which was taken for part payment of capital expenditure 

requirements relating to conversion of 8th berth in VO. Chidambaranar Port at Tuticorin to container terminal on BOT basis. 

Cash credit facility from BNP Paribas 

The cash credit facilty is secured by irrevocable and unconditional Stand-by Letter of Credit (SBLC) from Bollore Africa Logistics SAS, equivalent 

to 110% of the Facility amount. The facility is taken for meeting short term cash flow mismatch. 

C} India Ports and Logistics Private Limited (IPL) 

  

  

Repayment Asat 
Loan From duterest Rate Terms 31 Mareh, 2020 

12% p.a. 

Loan from Bollore Africa Logistics | (Fixed, net of applicable Single installment payable at 4,980.00 

SAS TDS, effective rate of 28 December, 2028 —“_— 

interest is 13.33 % p.a)             
The loan is unsecured and taken for onward lending to DBGT for the purpose of capital expenditure, 

D) Terms of repayment and sccurity note is pending updation in the unaudited financial statements of West Quay Multiport Private Limited 

provided for the purpose fo consolidation. Accordingly, no such terms have been mentioned in Consolidated accounts. 

Other Financial Liabilities - Non Current 

  

Creditors for capital goods 2,259.05 999,35 

Deferred License fee obligations 937,94 902.40 

Total Other Financial Liabilities 3,196.99 1,811.75 
  

Provisions - Non - Current 

Provisions for employee benefits (Refer Note 41) 

  

Leave Obligations 90.81 57.01 

Gratuity 59.59 38,88 

Total Provisions for employee benefits 150.40 95,89 
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Starlog Enterprises Limited 

Notes to the Ind AS Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31" March, 2020 
Other Non - Current Liabilities 

Consolidated 

{Rs. in Lakhs) 

  

  

  

  

  

Advance against sale of Land / Others 25.00 25.00 
Advance against sale of Shares 1,201.21 1,201.20 
Deferred income - EPCG grant - 1,384,16 
Total Other Non - Current Liabilities 1,226.21 2,616.36 

{Rs. in Lakhs) 

As at Asat 

31° March 2020" 31°' March 2019 
Borrowings 

Term Loan from Banks 1,144.64 24,406.69 
Term loans from Related Party 95,32 103,19 

1,239.96 24,509,88 

Trade and Other Payables 

+ Others 3,249.65 2,541.07 
- Related Parties 155,36 165,24 
Total Trade Payables 3,405.01 2,706.34 

  

The Group is broadly in the process of identifying vendors which fall under the classification of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises as defined 
in the "Micro, Small, Medium Enterprises Development Act 2006" to whom the group owes dues on account of principal amount together with 
interest and accordingly no additional disclosures have been made. 

As determined by management of some of the subsidiaries, there are 10 Miero and Small Enterprises as defined in the "Micro, Small and Medium 
Enterprises Development Act, 2006" to wham thase subsidiaries owe dues on account of principal amount together with interest and accordingly no 
additional disclosures have been made. 

Other Financial Liabilities - Current 

  

Current maturities of long-term borrowings 14,749.48 14,146.18 
Interest accrued 9,536.14 8,295.63 
Bank Overdraft 290.33 290.33 
Retention money payable 502.65 502.65 
License fee and royalty to port 288,91 288.91 

Security deposits from customers 21.50 34,50 

Refund towards encashment of performance bank guarantee of vendor 1,336.22 ~ 

Deferred License fee obligations - - 

Creditors towards capital goods and services 216.89 230,37 
Employee benefits payable 78,22 188.04 

27,020.34 23,976.64 
  

There is no amount due and outstanding to be credited to Investors Education and Protection Fund as at the balance sheet date, 

The Company had transferred a sum of Rupees 6,68,9304 during the year ended March 3[st, 2019 being unclaimed dividend te Investors 

Education and Protection Fund under Sec. 124 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

  

  

  

  

Provisions 

Provisions for employee benefits (Refer Note 41) 

Leave Obligations 9.84 10,59 

Gratuity 13.47 13.40 
Others 175,46 100.14 
Total Provisions 198.77 123.73 

Other Current Liabilities 

TDS Payable 792,71 TAAL 
Adyance From Customers 

~ Others 218.97 841.75 
- Related Parties 252,00 
Loans & Advances 

- Others - 4.23 
~ Related Parties - - 

Other Statutory Dues 1,700.35 1,585.31 
Deferred income - EPCG grant 646.51 . 

Other current liabilities 4,878.26 2,439.89 

Total Other Current Liabilities 8,236.80 5,897.59 

ORS 
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Starlog Enterprises Limited Consolidated 

Notes to the Ind AS Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31° March, 2020 

(Rs. in Lakhs) 

For year ended For year ended - 

31% Mareh 2020 31 March 2019 
Reyenue From Operations 

Service Charges from: 

  

- Crane Operations 2,276.15 2,671.81 

~ Crane mobilization 182.29 - 45,31 

Tetminal Handling, storage and other charges 16,701.36 9,037.83 

Berth hire and other charges 31.82 23,58 

Revenue from construction activities - 761.95 

Total Revenue From Operations 19,191.62 12,570,48 
  

i) As more fully explain in Note 2.6 (b) and (c), revenue from construction activities comprises the revenue arising from 

expenditure incurred on the construction of infrastructure necessary for the provision of services under the Concession 

Agreement. 

  

Other Income 

Interest Income from: 
- Bank Deposits 25,08 35.69 

» Deposits with VOCPT 0.89 0,82 

Insurance Claim 12.82 7 

Provision no longer required written back 95,48 - 

Government Grant Income 77031 502.64 

Profit on Sale of Asset 494,18 33,52 

Foreign Exchange Gain ” 33,95 

Liability no longer required written back - 2.81 

Refund of RTO Charges . 286.11 

Other Income 186.64 178.90 

Total Other Income 1,585.40... 1,074.44 
  

Contract costs from construction activities 
Contract costs from construction activities - 761.95 

Total Contract costs from construction activities - T6155 

Employee Benefit Expense 

  

  

  

  

Salaries, wages and bonus 1,316.43 1,342.33 

Contribution to provident and other funds 105.46 98.21 

Gratuity expense (Refer Note 41) 14.52 10,34 

Compensated absences 42,28 36.22 

Staff welfare expenses 107.66 103.68 

Total Employee Benefit Expense 1,586.35 1,590.78 

Power and Fuel Expense 
Power and Fuel 47,86 137.92 

Total Power and Fuei Expense 47.86 137.92 

Depreciation/Amortization 
Depreciation on Plant, Property and Equiments (Refer Note 3) 1,694.77 1,824.50 

1,391.18 1,403.38 
  

Total Depreciation Expense 3,085.95 3,227.88 

  



34 

35 

36 
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Notes ia the Ind AS Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31° March, 2020 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

    
  

  

(Rs. In Lakhs) 

For year ended For year ended 

33" March 2020 31" March 2019 
Other Expenses 

Consumption of stores, spares and loose tools 143,57 407.27 
Royalty expenses 10,693.41 5,220.71 
Exchange difference (net) 393.07 1,082.44 
Freight and Crane Mobilization Charges 203.37 332.71 
Rent (Includes Company Accomodation To Employees) 
- Pretnises 98.00 143.26 
- Equipment 23.95 179.82 
Insurance 228.37 201,19 
Repair & Maintenance: 

» Plant and machinery 36.47 32.67 
- Building (31.95) 3.36 
- Others 71.93 210.61 
Advertisement and Business Promotion Expenses 15,00 14,55 
Labour Charges . 426.38 347.47 
Interest on delayed payment of taxes 187.80 224,44 
Travelling, Conveyance and Car Expense 199.68 240.40 
Printing and Stationery 24.63 27.21 
Legal and Professional Fees 995.63 939.60 
Licence Fees 50.42 30.54 
Payment To Auditor 50,50 71.56 
Director's Sitting Fees 30.10 30.60 
Postage and Telegram 13,25 19,03 
Rates & Taxes 15.23 24.73 
Security & Service Charges 25,60 22,20 
Subscription & Membership Fees 17.89 21.88 
Miscellaneous Balances Written Off 46.75 6.02 
Provision for doubtful debts . 20,07 
Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets - 11.99 
Miscellaneous expenses 1,019.73 4d 

14,978.78 10,280.44 
Less: transferred to Intangible assets under development “ (114,46) 
Total Other Expenses 14,978.78 10,165.98 

Details of payment to auditors 

~ Audit Fee 45.93 43,50 
~ Quarterly Results Review 6,00 6.00 
~ Certification fees 1.89 2.55 
- Tax Audit 9.50 11,50 
~ Reimbursement of expense/GST 0.18 0,83 
Total 63.50 64,38 

Finance Costs 

Interest 

- Banks 3,550,72 3,063.73 
- Loan from Related Party 665,37 664.00 

- Financial Institutions/Companies 1,762.43 1,634.58 
Unwinding of interest on deferred license fee 85.46 86,86 
Amortisation of Processing Fees - 22,05 
Other borrowing costs 310,86 208,57 

Interest on delayed payment of taxes 121 - 

Interest to suppliers 383.10 £6.00 
Bank Charges 179 6.67 

6,766.94 5,702.46 
Less: transferred to Intangible assets under development - (47,98) 

Total Finance Costs 6,766.94 5,654.48 

Exceptional Items 

Liabilities no longer requir 20,57 - 

Total Exceptional Jigs “ 20,57 = 
   fe
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Consolidated Starlog Enterprises Limited 

Notes to the Ind AS Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31° March, 2020 

Financial Assets measured at Fair Valuc 

. (Rs. in Lakhs) 

Investment carried at fair value through OCI Notes 31" March 2020 31" March 2019 

Valuation Method - Level 3 (Refer Note below) 7 10.98 10.98 

Total financial asset 10.98 10,98 

Level 1: Level 1 hierarchy includes financial instruments measured using quoted prices. There are no items falling under Level 1, 

Level 2; The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined using valuation techniques which 

maximise the use of observable market data and rely as little as possible on entity-speciffe estimates, There are no items falling under 

Level 2, 

Leyel 3: If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is included in level 3. 

Note: 

(i) For the Company there are no financial liabilities which are measured at fair value - recurring fair value measurements or at 

amortised cost for which fair values are required to be disclosed. 

(ii) The carrying value of all the financial assets and financial liabilities for the subsidiaries of the Company are measured at 

amortized cost. In case of West Quay Multiport Private Limited, Kandla Container Terminal 

Private Limited and Starport Logistics Limited, this assertion is based on unaudited financial statements which are yet to be approved 

by the management of respetive company, 

Capital Management 

For the purpose of the Company’s capital management, equity includes issued equity capital, share premium and all other equity 

reserves attributable to the equity holders of the Company. The primary objective of the Company’s capital management is to 

maximise the shareholder value. The Company’s Capital Management objectives are to maintain equity including all reserves to 

protect economic viability and to finance any growth opportunities that may be available in future so as to maximize shareholders’ 

value, The Company is monitoring capital using debt equity ratio as tts base, which is debt to equity. The company’s policy is to keep 

debt equity ratio below two. There is constant endeavour to reduce debt as much as feasibfe and practical by improving operational 

and working capital management. 

Debt to Equity Ratio are as follows: 
  

  

  

            

  

  

  

  

Particulars 3ist March 2020 | 3ist March 2019 

Debt (A) * 59,366.33 62,473.25 

Equity (B) (2,591.34) 1,527.84 

Debt Equity Ratio (A / B) (22,91) 40.89 

* The Debt is after reducing the Cash & Cash Equivalent of Rs, 1,576.08 lakhs ( previous year Rs, 867.32 lakhs). 

Basic and Diluted Harning Per Shave 

Particulars 34st March 2020 | 31st March 2019 

Profit/(Loss) after tax as per Profit & Loss account (Rs, In Lakhs) A (4,119.18) (5,458.59) 

Weighted average number of equity shares B 1,19,66,985 1,19,66,985 

Basic and Diluted Earning Per Share A/B (34.42) (45.61)           
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Cousalidated Starlog Enterprises Limited 

Notes to the Ind AS Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31% March, 2020 

Disclosure requirements as per Ind AS 115 - Revenue from contracts with customers 

a) Contracts with Customers 

‘The Company has source of revenue from Crane hiring & mobilisation and terminal handling, It is disclosed in Note 28 - Revenue 
From Operations in the financials staements. 

b) Detuils of Contract Balances . 

The following table provides information about receivables, contract assets and contract liabilities from contract with customers. 

  

  

  

    

. {Rs. in Lakhs) 

Particulars 31st March 2020) 3ist March 2019 

Trade Receivables 5,699.55 5,619.79 

Contract Assets 153,89 284,52 

Contract Liabilities 218,97 1,093.75       
  

- Impairment loss on trade receivables has been disclosed separately under the notes for trade receivable. 
~ Contract assets are where perfomance obligations has been pattly discharged by the Company and ihe balance is to be performed in 
due course. 

- Contract liabilities are entity’s obligation to transfer services to a customer for which the Company has received consideration from 
the customer. 

¢) Determining the transaction price and the amounts allocated to performance obligations 
Revenue recognised in the statement of profit and loss with the contracted price does not have any adjustments made to the contract 

price, 
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Notes to the Ind AS Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31° March, 2020 

Financial Risk Management 
‘The Company's principal financial liability represents Borrowings. The main purpose of this financial liability is to pay for Company’s operations. 
‘The Company’s principal financial assets consists of Investment in Group Company, Plant Property & Equipment, Investment Properties and trade 
receivables that are derived directly from its operations, 

The Company's activities exposes it to credit risk, liquidity risk and market risk, All such activites are undertaken within a approved risk mangement 
policy framework. 

The Board of Directors approves these policies for managing each of these risks, which are summarised below: 

(a) Credit risk 

Credit risk refers io the risk of default on its obligation by the counterparty resulting in a financial loss. The maximum exposure to the credit risk at 
the reporting date is primarily from Trade Receivables and other Financial Asset. Trade receivables are typically unsecured and are derived from 
Tevenue carned from customers located in India. Credit risk has always been managed by the Company through credit approvals and continuously 
monitoring the creditworthiness of customers to which the Company grants credit terms in the normal course of business, On account of adoption of 
Ind AS 109, the Company has adopted expected lifetime credit loss model to assess the impairment loss, and is positive of the realisibility of the 
other trade receivables and other Financial Asset. 

(b) Liquidity risk 
Liquidity risk arise from the unlikely possibility of Companies inability to meet its cash flow commitments on due date, Company exercises local 
financial market to meet its liquidity requirement. Ducing the current year, the Company has settled a substantial portion of its financial obligations 
with Bank / Financial Institutions and is in process of settling the majority of its remaining dues with Financial Institutions ¢ Banks by monetising its 
assets. This will enable to mitigate the Liquidity Risk of the Company thereby strengthing the financial position of the Company. 

Maturity of financtal abilities 

  

  

  

  

  

  

Contractual maturities of Financial Liabilities as on 31 March 2020 (Rs. in Lakhs) 
. Upto 1-5 More Thar 

Particulars 1 te ar Year 5 Year Total 

‘Borrowings 11,754.24 14,772.10 23,133.55 49,659.89 
Trade Payables 2,106.42 + * 2,106.42 
Creditors for capital goods 2,259.05 2,259.05 
Deferred License fee obligations 399,36 538,58 937.94 
Other Financial Liabilities 8,317.37 - - 8,517.37               

The above cash flows is based on the existing terms, However, in case of DBGT, BNP Paribas Term loan - | is repayable in 10 installments starting 
December 2021; BNP Paribas Term loan - 2 is repayable in quarterly instalment up-to July 2024, however, subsequent to 31 March 2020, Cash 
credit facility is renowed up-to 30 May 2021. 

  

  

  

  

  

  

Contractual maturities of Financial Liabilities as on 31° March 2019 Rs, in Lakhs) 

Particulars ee ve Morauen Total 

Borrowings * 34,412.30 7,231.44 5,529.27 47,173.01 
Trade Payables 1,407.72 - - 1,407.72 

Creditors for capital goods 909.35 909,35 

Deferred License fee obligations 399,36 503.04 $02.40 

Other Financial Liabilities 6,076.94 - : 6,076.94               

* Includes prepaid finance charges of Rs. 59.83 Lakhs 

(i) The above financial liabilities include amounts for the Company, IPL, DBGT, ABG Tumkey and Starport based on disclosures made in their 
audited financial statements for FY 2019-20 and FY 2018-19, 

(ii) The above disclosure does not include balances of West Quay Multiport Private Limited (WQMPL) as the Company has not been provided with 
the audited financial statements of WOMPL for consolidation. Accordingly, the above figures do not reflect the amounts of WQMPL for FY 2019- 
20 and FY 2018-19. 

(c) Market risk 

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows ofa financial instrament will fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Market risk 
comprises Foreign Currency Risk and Interest Risk, 

(i) Foreign Currency Risk 
One of the Company's subsidiary, Dakshin Bharat Gateway Termina! Private Limited, is exposed to foreign currency risk, DBGT is expased to 
currency risk to the extent that there is a mismatch between the currencies in which sales, purchases and borrowings are denominated and the 
respective functional currencies of DBGT. The functional currency of DBGT is Indien Rupees. The currencies in which these transactions are 
primarily denominated are Indian Rupees.and Euros. 

Lge Pays. 
DBGT does not hedge its expose re to-chiatiges int oreign exchange rates. 

cos > 
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Starlog Enterprises Limited 

Notes ta the Ind AS Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31" March, 2020 

- Exposure to Currency Risk 

‘The summary quantitative data about the Company's exposure to currency risk as reported to the management is as follows: 

Consolidated 

(Rs. in Lakhs) 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

      
  

  

  

  

    

Asat As at 

31" March 2020 a1 March 2019 
USD EUR usD EUR 

Creditors towards capital goods and services - Foreign currency - 0.14 - - 

Creditors towards capital goods and services - INR equivalent - 11.81 - : 

Other payable - Foreign currency 17,73 

Other payable - INR equivalent 1,336.22 

Trade payable - Foreign currency - 27.10 : 2.92 

Trade payable - INR, equivalent . 252.49,92, : 226.71 

Other current financial liabilities - 6.00 1.07 
Accrued expenses payable - Foreign 
currency 

Other current financial liabilities - 426.43 88,83 
Acerued expenses payable - INR 

equivalent 

Total exposure in respect of recognized assets and liabilities (INR) 1,762.65 2,350.56 - 226.71 

~ Sensitivity analysis 
(Rs. in Lalchs) 

Profit or (loss) Equity, net of tax 

ENR / USD (5% movement} 88,43 (88,13) 65,22 (65.22) 

INR / BUR (5% movement} 117,83 (117.53) 86.97 (86.97) 

31st March, 2019 

ENR / USD (5% movement} - - - . 

ENR / EUR(5% movement} £1.34 (11,34) 8.39 (8.39)   
  

The above disclosure is pending updation in the unaudited financial statements of West Quay Multiport Private Limited (WQMPL) provided for the 

purpose to consolidation. Accordingly, the above figures do nat reflect the amounts of WOMPL for FY 2019-20 and FY 2018-19, 

Gi} Interest Rate Risk 

Companies exposure to the risk of changes in market ittorest rate relates to the floating rate obligations. 

The exposures of the Companies borrowing’s and interest rate changes at the end of the reporting period are as follows:- 

Interest Rate Exposure 

Borrowings 

Fixed Rate Borrowings * 

Fluctuating Rate Borrowing 

Total Borrowings (luctuding Current Year Maturities} 

* Includes Rs.Nii (Pr. Year: 2.03 Lakhs) as Prepaid Finance Charges 

Sensitivity Analysis of 1% change in Interest Rate: 

Rs. in Lakhs) 

Asat As at 

31" March 2020 31" March 2019 
41,894.53 14,401.61 
2,820,50 32,711.58 
44,715.03 47,113.19 

Qs. in Lakhs) 

31" March 2020 31°! March 2019 
  

  

  
  

      

Interest Rate Sensitivity analysis on Term Loan Interest Movement Profit / (Loss) Profit / (Loss} 

Impact on Companys profit / loss, if the Interest Rates had been 100 bps higher / Up (28,20) (327,12) 

lower and all other variables remains constant Down 28.20 327.12 
  

The above disclosure does not include balances of West Quay Multipart Private Limited (WOQMPL) as the Company has not been provided with the 

audited financial statements of WQMPL for consolidation. Accordingly, the above figures do not reflect the amounts of WQMPL for FY 2019-20 

and FY 2018-19, 
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Notes to the Ind AS Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31 Mareh, 2020 

Assets and liabilities relating to employee benefits 

(A) Provident aud Other Funds : 

Under the RPFC (Regional Provident Fund Commissioner) schemes, the Company and its subsidiaries are required to contribute a specified percentage 

of payroll cost to the retirement benefit schemes to fund the benefits, 

Amount of Rs, 92.44 lakhs (previous year Rs 88.88 lakhs} represents contribution to provident fund is recognised as an expense and included in 

Employees benefit expenses in the statement of profit and loss (refer note 31). 

(B) Employee state Insurance Scheme (ESIC) 

Amount of Rs. 6.93 lakhs (previous year 8.44 lakhs) represents contribution to Employee State Insurance Schemes recognised as an expense and 

included in Employee benefit expenses in the statement of profit and loss {refer note 3f). 

(C) Gratuity and Leave Encashment 

(i) Leave obligations 

The feave obligations cover the Companys liability for earned leave and sick leave. 

{it) Post-employment obligations - Gratuity 
The Company and its subsidiaries has a defined benefit gratuity plan in India, governed by the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972, The plan entitles an 

employee, who has rendered at least five years of continuous service, to gratuity at the rate of fifteen day wages for every completed year of service or 

part thereof in excess of six months, based on the rate of wages last drawn by the employee concerned. The gratuity plan is a funded plan and the 

Company makes contributions to recognised fimds in India. The Group does not fully fund the liability and maintaits a target level of funding to be 

maintained over a period of time based on estimations of expected gratuity payments, This defined benefit plans expose the Group to actuarial risks, 

such as interest rate risk and market (investment) risk. 

(iti) Balance sheet amounts - Gratuity 

The amounts recognised in the balance shcet and the movements in the net defined benefit obligations over the year are as follows: 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

(Rs. in Lakhs) 

{a} Statement showing changes in present value obligation 31 March 2020 31% Macch 2019 
Present value of obligations at the begluning of the year 58.30 1.86 

Interest expense/(income) (3.49) 4.54 

Past Service Cost 13.79 - 
Current Service Cost 2.09 11,88 
Benefit paid 2.53 (2.96) 

‘Other Changes 0.29 (0.19) 

(Remeasurements 6.43 - 

~ Due to change in financial assumptions 1.27 3.72 
- Due to experience adjustments (15.96} (20.53) 

Present yalue of obligations at the end of the year 65.25 58.30 

Total amount recegulsed in profit or loss 1942 14,33 

(b) Statement showing changes in the fair value of pinn assets 

Fair Value of Plan Assets at the beginntog of the year 27.82 28.84 

Expected return on plan assets 0.23 0.03 

Contributions - - 

Benefits Paid - (2.96) 

Other Changes - (0.19) 

Acturial gains on plan assets 1.86 2,09 

Fair Value of Plan Assets at the end of the year 29,91 2181 

(c} Expenses recognised during tie year 

Current Service Cost 15,87 10.99 

Total Service Cost 15,87 10.59 

Interest Expense on DBO AAT 4.54 

Interest (Income) on Plan Assets (1.86) (2.09) 

Net Interest Cost 2.61 245 

Defined Benefit Cost included iu P & L 18.48 13.44         
  

   



Starlog Enterprises Limited Consolidated 

Notes to the Ind AS Consolidated Financial Statements for the ycar.ended 31" March, 2020 

* (d} Experience adjustment 

(c) Acturial Assumptions 

Discount Rate 

31 Mareh 2020 at 

(0.23) 

6.9% - 7.5% 

* March 2019 

0.03 

15% - 7.7% 

  

  

  

  

Salary Escalation 4% - 7% 4%-7% 

(8) Sensitivity analysis of 1% change in assumption 

The sensitivity of the defined benefit obligation to changes in the weighted principal assumptions is: 

Assumptions 34st March 2020 31st March 2059 

Increase Decrease Increase Decrease 
Discount rate 6A 17.44 18,59 31.54 
Salary growth rate 17,50 6.30 31.77 20,09             

  
‘The above disclosure does not include balances of West Quay Multiport Private Limited (WQMPL) as the Company has not been provided with the 
audited financial statements of WOMPL for consolidation. Accordingly, the above figures do not reflect the amounts of WQMPL for FY 2019-20 and 
FY 2018-19, 
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Notes to the Ind AS Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31" March, 2020 

43 Service concession arrangement - Concession Agreement with VOCPT 

DBGT (‘'Concessionaire’) has entered into a Concession Agreement ("CA") on 4 September 2012 for development of 

eighth berth container terminal at ¥Y.O, Chidambaranar Port Trust, Tuticorin ("the Port") on Build, Operate and Transfer 

("BOT") basis with the Board of Trustees for V.O, Chidambaranar Port ("VOCPT" or "Concessioning Authority"). On 

completion of conditions precedent, DBGT was granted Letter of Award by VOCPT on 10 July 2013 to set-up and operate 
in accordance with the CA for a period of 30 years with effect from the date of Award (i.¢.) 10 July 2013. Currently, 

DBGT has completed the construction and commenced its operations in the financial year 2018-19, with effect from 13 
April 2018 being the COD date. The atrangements include infrastructure used in a public to private service concession 
arrangement for its entire useful life and consequently qualify for service concession accounting. Following are the key 
terms and conditions of the CA: 

a) The Concessionaire shal! modify the existing berth no.$ as a Container Terminal. The length of the quay is 345.5 meters, 

Fenders, bollards, mooring rings, fire fighting system, water supply system, electrification etc. shall be provided at suitable 
locations, Super structures of berths, approaches and piles shail be of reinforced cement concrete only. 

b) The Concessionaire shall be entitled to recover Tariff from the users of the Project Facilities and Services as per the 

Tariff Notification, an extract of which is set out in Appendix 12 of the CA. The Tariff Notification preseribes the 

maximum Tariff that can be levied by the Concessionaire and the Concessionaire may charge lower than the rates 

prescribed, 

¢) The Concessionaire shall pay to the Concessioning Authority, royalty per month equivalent to 55.19% of the gross 
revenue chargeable by the Concessionaire subject to the Royalty payable on Minimum Guaranteed Cargo specified in 

Appendix 14 of the CA. The Concessionaire shall also pay an upfront royalty fee of INR 5 crores, 

d) The Concessionaire shall pay to the Concessioning Authority, license fees as consideration for the use, in its capacity as 
a bare licensee of the Project Site comprised in the Port's Assets. It shall pay an annual sum of INR 99.84 Lakhs based on 

scale of rates of INR 8 per square metre prevalent on signing the CA which shall change based on scale of rates in the 

subsequent years, 

e) The ownership of the Project Site and Port's Assets shall always romain vested with the Concessioning Authority. The 

rights of the Concessionaire in the Project Site and Port's Assets shall only be that of a bare licensee of such assets, 

f) The Concessionaire shall be entitled to create a charge on its rights, title and interest on all assets (excluding the Port's 

Assets and the Project Site) in favour of lenders for securing financial assistance provided or agreed to be provided by them 
under financing documents. Provided, any such charge shall not be effective before Financial Close and shall not continue 

for a period exceeding the Concession Period. 

g) Except as provided / authorised under this Agreement the Concessionaire shal! not, without the prior written intimation 
to the Concessioning Authority, remove or replace any assets comprised ia the Project Facilities and Services, Such notice 

shall contain the exact details of the assets that the Concessionaire intends to remove and / or replace, its reasons for doing 

so and the likely period for replacement. 

h) As per the agreement, the Concessionaire shall at its cost, plan for replacement of the equipment well ahead of the time 

when the utility thereof is reasonably expected to expire and replace the equipment in accordance with Good Industry 

Practice so as to ensure that the Project facilities and Services commensurate with the Project Requirements, at all times 

during the Concession Period. 

i) On the expiry of the CA (ie, after 30 years), the Concessionaire shall: 

- hand over peaceful possession of the Project Sitc, Port's Assets and the Project Facilities and Services free of 

encumbrance, 
~ transfer all its rights, titles and interests in the assets comprised in the Project Facilities and Services which ate requited to 

be transferred to the Concessioning Authority. 

- hand over to the Concessioning Authority all documents including as built drawings, manuals and records relating to 

operation and maintenance of the Project Facilities and Services. 
- transfer technology and up-to-date know-how relating to operation and maintenance of the Port's Assets and / or the 

Project Facilities and Services, 

- transfer or cause to be transferred to the Concessioning Authority any Project Contracts. 
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Starlog Enterprises Limited Consolidated 

Notes to the Ind AS Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31% March, 2020 

CompHance with certain requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 

1. Starlog Enterprises Limited 

As regards compliance by the Company on internal audit requirement of the Companies Act, 2013, the Intemal Auditor 
were appointed only for part of FY 2019-20 as required under Section 138 of the Act. Managment of the Company 
beleives that the penelties, if any, on account of the above stated non-compliances are not expected to be material and the 
same are currently not derterminable, Hence, no provision for any consequential Hability have been made in accounts. 

2. Dakshin Bharat Gateway Terminal Private Limited (DBGT) 

During the period under audit, DBGT has identified that it has not complied with certain provisions of the Companies Act, 
2013 as set out below: 

~ Internal auditor as required under Section 138 of the Act has not been appointed by DBGT. 

~ Independent directors as required under Section 149 of the Act has not been appointed by DBGT. 

~ Audit committes as required under Section 177 of the Act has not been constituted by DBGT, 
~ Remuneration committee as required under Section 178 of the Act has not been constituted by DBGT. 
~ No secretarial audit was conducted as required under section 204 of the Act by DBGT. 

DBGT is in the process of complying with the above provisions as required under Companies Act, 2013, Management of 

DBGT believes that the liabilities / penalties / levies, if any, on account of the above stated non-compliance are not 

expected to be material and the same are currently not determinable. 

3, India Portis and Logistics Private Limited (IPL) 

During the period under audit, IPL. has identified that it has not complied with certain provisions of the Companies Act, 
2013 as set out below. 

- Independent directors as required under Section 149 of the Act have not been appointed by IPL, 
~ Audit committee as required under Section 177 of the Act has not been constituted by IPL, 
~ Nomination and remuneration committee as required under Section 178 of the Act has not been constituted by IPL. 

IPL is in the process of complying with the above provisions as requited under Companies Act, 2013, Management of IPL 

belfeves that the abilities / penalties / levies, if any, on account of the above stated non-compliance are not expected to be 

material and the same are currently not determinable. 

Non-compliance with certain provisions of Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 (IPL) 

The provisions of Section 45-IA of the Reserve Batik of India Act, 1934 require IPL to register itself as a Non-Banking 
Financial Company (NBFC) with the Reserve Bank of India. However, IPL has not duly registered itself and hence not 

complied with the provisions of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934, Further, the preparation and presentation 

requirements of the financial statements of an NBFC have also not been complied with by IPL. 
Management of IPL believes that IPL is not engaged in financial activities and has given a loan to its subisidiary to support 

its business activities. Furhtermore, any liabilities penalties/ levies, if any, on account of the above stated non-compliance 

are not expected to be material and the same are curently not determinable. 

Disputed Receivables of Starlift Services Private Limited (SSPL) 

Amount of Rs. 23,58,69,527/-(fulf figure) due from Koikata Port Trust (KoPT) as on 31st March, 2020, on account of 

service fax (including interest calculated @ 18% p.a. on simple interest basis). KoPT has disputed its liability towards 

service tax to SSPL and recovered/withheld the said amount from the bills. SSPI. had filed petitions before Hon. High 
court at Kolkata, under Section 9 and Section 11 of the Arbitration and Conciliation Act 1996 on 15th March 2010. An 

arbitrator was appointed oa 19th May 2010, The award has been published in favour of SSPL on 18th April 2011. As per 

award, KoPT is Hable to pay the service tax on the operational receipt of the company at the applicable rate as per law. 
KoPT has filed an appeal before Hon, High court at Kotkata and matter is pending before the Court. Management of SSPL 

believes that the said amount is fully recoverable from KoPT in view of the favourable decision by Arbitrator and no 
provision is required in accounts. 
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Serviee Tax Matter (SSPL) 

Pursuant to a search operation at Company’s premises by authorities of Service Tax department, penalty of Rs. 

4,88,96,467/-(full figure) has been levied on SSPL which is disputed. The management of SSPL believes that the said 

demand is not sustainable as it has paid taxes, with interest where applicable, and filed returns. SSPL has taken the matter 
to Kolkata High Court against the penalty raised by the Tribunal. : 

Gratuity and other post-employment benefit plans in Kandla Container Terminal Private Limited (ACTPL) 

KCTPL has made provision for accrued liability for gratuity as per the actual details of the employees as on 27 September 

2013 ie. the date when Kandla Port Trust took over the possession from KCTPL. 

Consolidation of Unaudited Financials of Subsidiaries and Joint Venture 

(a} West Quay Multiport Private Limited (a subsidiary) 
The Company has not received financial statements of West Quay Multiport Private Limited (WQMPL) for financial year 

ended 31st March, 2019 and for financial year ended 31st March, 2020, 

For financial year ended 31st March, 2018, the Company had consolidated the accounts of WQMPL based on unaudited 

financial statements provided by a consultant engaged by WQMPL. These financial statements were unapproved by the 
management of WQMPL till the date of signing of the consolidated financial statement for year ended 31st March, 2018. 
The net assets of WOQMPL (including NCD consolidated in the financial statements of the Company for the year ended 

31st March, 2018, amounted to Rs. (1,451.52) lakh, The losses of WQMPL included in the consolidated loss of the 

Company is Rs, 3,096.68 lakh (including share of NCI) which represents 42.40% of the total consolidated loss of the 

Group. The financial statements of WQMPL for year ended 31st March, 2018, are yet to be audited/approved by the 
management of WOMPL. 

In absence of any financial statements of WOQMPL for 3ist March, 2020, the Company has continued with the same 
balances which were considered while preparing the consolidated financial staements for year ended 31st March, 2018. 

Accordingly, the consolidated financlal statements of the Company for year ended 31st March, 2020, do not reflect the 

actual balances of WQMPI. as on that date, 

(b) Aiba Asia Private Limited (AAPL) 
Investment in ALBA Asia Private Limited, a Joint Venture between Starport Logistics Limited (a subsidiary of the 

Company} and Louis Dreyfus Armateurs SAS("LDA"), is measured as per Equity Method in terms of Ind AS 28. The 

invesetment is initially measured at cost and the carrying amount is decreased to recognise the Group's share in profit or 

Joss of the joint venture. Accordingly, the carrying value of the investment in AAPL has been reduced by 
Rs.134,16,58,992 based on unaudited Ind AS consolidated financial statements of AAPL for the year ended 31st March, 

2018, which were unapproved by the management of AAPL till the date of signing of the consolidated financial statements 

of the Company for the year ended 31st March, 2018. Out of the total adjustment of Rs. 134.16 crores, Rs, 100,35 crores 

was adjusted in the opening Refained Earnings as on Ist April, 2016, while Rs. 18.12 crores and Rs. 15.68 crares were 

reduced from the carrying value of investment as on 31st March, 2017, and 31st March, 2018, respectively and the losses 

routed through the profit and loss of the Company. 

For financial year 2018-19 and 2019-20, the Company has not received financial statements (standalone/consolidated) of 

AAPL, In absence of these financial statements, the Company has continued with the same balance of investment in AAPL 

which was appearing in the consolidated financial statements of the Company for year ended 3ist March, 2018. 

Accordingly, the consolidated financial statements of the Company for year ended 31st March, 2020, do not reflect the 

actual position of investment In AAPL as on that date since the equity method for FY 2018-19 and FY 2019-20 has not 

been applied. No profit/loss for the FY 2018-19 and FY 2019-20 has been accordingly considered in the consolidated 

financial statement. 

LDA has made equity investments in AAPL, which is pendting allotment, On allotment, AAPL will cease to be joint 

yenture of the Company and become subsidiary of LDA. 

(c) Starport Logistics Limited (SLL) 

The Company has consolidated the accounts of Starport Logistics Limited (SLL) based on unaudited financial statements 

provided by management of SLL. These financial statements are yet to be approved by the management of SLL. The net 

assets of SLL (including NCD consolidated in the financial statements of the Company amount to Rs 611.69 lakhs 

(excluding investment in AAPL). The losses of SLL included in the consolidated loss of the Holding Company i is Rs 7,40 
(including share of NCI). 
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The Company has consolidated the accounts of Kandla Container Terminal Private Limited (KCTPL) based on unaudited 

financial statements provided by management of KCTPL. These financial statements are yet to be approved by the 

management of KCEPL. The net assets of KCTPL {including NCI) consolidated in the financial statements of the 
Company amount to Rs 231.00 lakh. The losses of KCTPL included in the consolidated loss of the Holding Company is 

Rs 20.85 lakhs (including share of NCI). 

Going Concern 

The Group has plans to mitigate the gap between its current assets and current liabifities amounting to Rs, 25,821 lakh 
(Previous Year Rs, 43,873 lakh) which is mainly on account of current maturities of [ong term debts, by monetizing some 

of its fixed assets, entering into settlement agreements with lenders and refinancing its current borrowing so as to enable the 
group to meet its short term oligations, 
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51 Contingent Liabilities and Commitments 

() Contingent liabilities net provided for: 

a. Guarantees given by banks on behalf of the Company 

b, No provision has been made for sales tax demands / MVAT which have been 
disputed by the Company (Includes Rs, 60,57,79,847 for which the Company have 

obtained a stay from the High Court of Mumbai until the disposal of the appeal) 

c The Corporate Guarantee for loan taken by one of the subsidiary has been invoked 
against the company and recovery suit was filed. The matter was adjudicated by 

DRT No-Il, Mumbai, on 8" Marck, 2018, passing the order against the company 
and directing to issue recovery certificate, The Company has filed a review 

application against impugned order and has further filed a precipe on i7* May, 
2018, with the DRT to list matter on urgent basis. The matter is sub-judice. 
The amount given alongside is excluding Interest. 

d Commissioner of Custom (Export) has raised a demand on the company for non- 
fulfilment of its EPCG obligation. The Company is disputing the demand and is in 
process of filing necessary reconciliation with the department, 
The amount given alongside is excluding Interest. 

e Disputed income tax demand of Starport Logistics Limited pertaining to 
assessment yeats 2012-13, 2013-14 and 2014-15 for which appeals filed before 
CIT(A). 

£. Service tax penalty on Starlift Services Private Limited 

  

31 March 2020 
200.72 

27,716.23 

6,627.20 

1,294.67 

146.12 

189,00 

(Rs. in Lakhs) 

34° March 2019 
2.12.66 

27,716.23 

6,627.20 

1,294.67 

146,12 

189,00 
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g. Dakshin Bharat Gateway Terminal Private Limited (DBGT) 

i) The Company and VOCPT are engaged in arbitration arising out of Concession Agreement (CA) dated 4 September 2012 during the 

construction phase, VOCPT informed the Company that "security clearance" was required for import of equipment. However, the 

Company contends that the requirements of security clearance is not a part of CA and it is a new requirement, The Company claims that 

amendment in CA is required in terms of ihe percentage share of royalty payments to VOCPT and the period of the concession on account 

of change in law under the CA, which resulted in material adverse effects, mainly being the delays caused to the project, the escalation of 

project costs, and the effect on project viability. VOCPT has also made counterclaims in the arbitration, mainly with respect to royalty 

payments and liquidation damages. 
During the current year, the Tribunal has passed an award and all claims and counterclaims filed in the arbitration have been dismissed. 

The Company has made requisite provisions against claims in the financial statements and grouped in Royalty expenses ia note 34, 

Further, the Company has filed a challenge, for some of the issues, in the Madras High Court under Section 34 of the Arbitration and 

Conciliation Act, 1996 and no reply has been filed by VOCPT. The petition was admitted and the parties are awaiting hearing date, 

Brief on DBGTPL's claims and counter claims from VOCPT are as below: 

DBGTPL's Claims: 31" Mareh 2020 31" Mareh 2019 
Claim No.1: Amendments to Concession Agreement - ~ 

(a) Reduction in DBGTPL’s Royalty Share to 40.10% from the existing 55.19%: 
(b) Extension of the COD date to 31 March 2018 

Claim No.2: Refund of amounts recovered from PBG - 1,480.00 
Amounts recovered from wrongful invocation of the Performance Bank Guarantee 

(PBG): INR 14,80,00,000 along with interest fom [ June 2017 @ SBI (PLR) + 
2% till the date of payment. 

Claim No.3: Refund of Royalty wrongfully collected - 233,04 
Refund of the amount deposited by the Claimant towards Royalty, under protest 
and hence wrongfully received by the Respondent: INR 2,12,77,157 along with 
interest from March 2015 @ SBI (PLR) + 2% till the date of payment, 

Claim No.4: Set Off / Adjustment of License Fee wrongfully collected - - 
Set off or adjustment of ENR 80,63,375 against future dues, and as also the surn of 
INR 10,37,400 wrongly collected by the Respondent towards the balance land not 

handed over till 28 May 2015, 

Claim No.5: Pension Fund Levy - - 
Refund of amount paid towards Pension Fund Levy: INR 15,54,276 along with 

interest from 18 January 2017 @ SBI (PLR) + 2% till the date of payment. 

Claim No.6: Interest and Cost - - 
We have computed interest till the date of filing of the written submissions, i.e, 23 
February 2019, amounting to INR 4,29,84,963 

VOCPT's Counter-Claims: 

1. Shortfall in Revenue Share from May 2017 to 31 December 2017 amounting to - 513,00 

INR 5.13 Crores along with interest @ SBI (PLR) + 2% till the date of payment, 

2. Damages in terms of Article 6.9 of the Concession Agreement dated 4 - 923,00 

September 2012 amounting to INR 9.23 Crores up-to 13 April 2018 (i.e. date of 
the COD). 

ii} Income Tax:The Company has preferred appeal against the order of various - 
income tax authorities in which demand has been determined for various 
assessment years for following amount: 

Pending before CIT (Appeal) 129.16 144.09 
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fii) The Hon'ble Supreme Court of India (“SC”) by their order dated 28 February 2019, has set out the principles based on 
which certain allowances paid to the employees should be considered for inclusion in ‘basic wages! for the purposes of 

computation of Provident Fund contribution. 
In view of the management, there are interpretative challenges on the application of said judgement retrospectively hence the 

impact for the past period, if any, is not ascertainable and consequently no effect has been given in the accounts. 

Accordingly, this has been disclosed as a Contingent liability in the financial statements. 

iv)| Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debt 104,37 - 

h. Claim by Kandla Port Trust, Bank aud a supplier of machine on Kandla Container Terminal Private Limited 
Kandla Container Terminal Private Limited (ACTPL), a subsidiary company, has terminated the license agreement with 
Kandia Port Trust (KPT) on 9th November, 2012 and arbitration proceedings have commenced thereafter. On 27th 
September, 2013, KPT had taken over all the fixed assets. Correspondingly, all the secured liabilitles against said fixed assets 

were also transferred to KPT as per terms of agreement with KPT, As claims and counter claims by both the parties are 
subject to resolution in arbitration proceedings, the book value of fixed assets and liabilities in relation thereto have been 

transferred to a common account classified under loans and advances during the earlier years. KCTPL has claimed Rs.536.35 
Crore from KPT which has made a counter claim against KCTPL for Rs.2345.35 Crore. Counter claim of EPT includes 

Rs. 1438.21 Crore on account of profit share for the period from the date of termination of the contract until the expiry date 
as per the original contract which KCTPL considers untenable as the possession of the fixed assets and control of port 

operations are with KPT. Similarly counter claim of KPT also includes replacement cost of plant & machinery amounting to 
Rs,.583.76 Crore which KCTPL considers untenable as there is no such provision in the agreement, KCTPL believes that, in 

real terms, its claims against KPT shall far outweigh counter-claimns against it when the same are settled in the said arbitration 
proceedings and, accordingly, no accounting effect is given to most of the claims / counter claims. 

As per the’ terms of the licence agreement with KPT, all the secured debts get transferred to KPT on termination of the said 
agreement upon KPT taking over control on port assets of KCTPL. However jenders have continue to show the aforesaid 
secured liabilities amounting to Rs.95.10 crore as on 31st March, 2017 (status quo pro as on date) as recoverable from 
KCTPL which KCTPL has disputed in the aforesaid arbitration proceedings. During the financial year ended 31st March, 
2016, Bank recovered matured margin money kept with the bank along with interest for Rs 2.89 crore as against aforesaid 
dues, which KCTPL considers against the provisions of license/other agreements and has accordingly shown the same as 

recoverable from the bank. 

KCTPL had invoked bank guarantee given by a machine supplier and realized Rs, 8.39 crore during the year ended 
31,3.2013 which was reduced from the cost of Plant and Machinery, However, the supplier has contested the invocation of 

bank guarantee and the matter is pending before Arbitrator. 

GD Commitments 

Dakshin Bharat Gateway Terminal Private Limited (DBGT) 
As per the ‘Article 9! of the concession agreement, annual license fees amounting to INR 1,74,23,244/- is payable in advance towards 

usage of port's assets (103,932.5 square meter as prescribed by the Port's prevailing scale of rates of INR. 13.97/- per square meter per 

month) for the period of 30 years. The license fees payable each year will vary depending on the Port's prevailing scafe of rates, 

The Company shall pay royalty per month equivalent to 55.19% of the Gross Revenue in accordance with the concession agreement. 

The Company has imported certain assets at concessional rates of customs duty under the Export Promotion Capital Goods (“EPCG") 

Scheme. The total duty saved under the licenses is INR 63,90,87,699/- (31 March 2019: INR 64,14,46,593/-),, The total export obligations 

is six times of duty saved to be fulfilled over a period of six years from the date of the licenses, As of 31 March 2020, the obligation to be 

fullfilled is INR. 132,50,68,000/- (31 March 2019: INR 282,35,61,710/-). The Company is confident of meeting its commitments / 

obtaining extensions. 
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52 Related Party Transactions 

Description of Relationship Name of Party Place of 

Incorperation Subsidiary ABG Project and Services Limited - UK UK 
Starport Logistics Limited India 
Starlift Services Private Limited India 
ABG Turnkey Private Limited India 
India Ports & Logistics Private Limited India 
Dakshin Bharat Gateway Terminal Private Limited India 
Kandla Container Terminal Private Limited India 
West Quay Multiport Private Limited India 

Jointly Controlled Entities* ALBA Asia Private Limited India 
Haldia Bulk Terminals Private Limited india 
Tuticorin Coal Terminal Private Limited India 
Vizag Agriport Private Limited India 

Associate [South West Port Limited | India 
KMP Exercises Significance Influence Agbros Leasing and Finance Private Limited India 

ABG Power Private Limited India 
Indami Investment Private Limited india 
Oblique Trading Private Limited India 
Megalift Material Handling Private limited India 
Tapus Engineering Private Limited India 
‘Tusker Cranes Private Limited India 

Key Managerial personnel (MP) . : . of holding company Saket Agarwal, Managing Director India 

Significant shareholder Bollore Africa Logistics SAS, France Africa of a subsidiary company           + These entites are Joint Ventures between Starport Logistics Limited 
LDA has made equity investments in these entities which are 
Company and become subsidiaries of LDA. 

(i) Significant Transactions with Related Parties 

, Subsidiary of the Company and M/s Louis Dreyfus Armateurs SAS (‘LDA’), 
pendting allotment. On allotment, these entities will cease to be joint ventures of the 

The following table provides the total amount of transactions that have been entered into wiih related parties for the relevant financial year: 

Nature of transaction 

Satary & Perquisites 
Saket Agarwal 

Expense incurred on behalf of other by us 

ABG Power Private Limited 
Tusker Cranes Private Limited 
Agbros Leasing and Finance Private Limited 

Megalift Material Handling Private limited 

Loan & Advances Taken 

Megalift Material Handiing Private limited 

Loan & Advances Repaid 

Megalift Materiat Handling Private limited 

Loan & Advances Giyen 

Tagus Engineering Private Limited 

Nature of transaction 

Advance Received back 

Tuticerin Cogl Terminal Private Limited 

Rent Paid 

Agbros Leasing and Finance Private Limited 

Tagus Engineering Private Limited 

Oblique Trading Private Limited 

Nature of relationship 

Key Mangerial Personnel 

KMP exercises significant influence 

KMP exercises sigaificant influence 
KMP exercises significant influence 

KMP exercises significant influence 

KMP exercises significant influence 

KMP exercises significant influence 

KMP exercises significant influence 

Nature of relationship 

Jointly Controlled Entity 

KMP exercises significant influence 

KMP exercises significant influence 

KMP exercises significant influence 

Security Deposit Refunded back to the company/ Written offf Adjusted 
. wo goat Oblique Trading Private Lim ies ASUS) 

Agbros Leasing and Finance Private Litnited 

       
indami Investments Private’ 

)67) 

Z i 
imited sii off) 

KMP exercises significant influence 

KMP exercises significant influence 

KMP exercises significant influence 

  

{Rs, in Lakhs) 

31" March 2020 31" March 2019 

51.65 5165 

28,83 - 
2.08 - 
2.45 - 

-0.82 - 

” 365,00 

252.00 113.00 

- 2.40 

Qs, in Lakhs} 

314" March 202031" March 2049 

- 16,80 

: 54,00 
2,40 2.40 

34,80 45,00
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Outstanding Balances 

Nature of balances 

Trade Payables 

Agbros Leasing and Finance Private Limited 

Oblique Trading Private Limited 

ALBA Asia Private Limited 
Tagus Engineering Private Limited 
Megaiift Material Handling Private limited 

Secuirty Depasits against Premises 
ABG Power Private Limited 

Oblique Trading Private Limited 

Agbros Leasing and Finance Private Limited ? 

Tagus Engineering Private Limited 

Indami Investments Private Limited 

Advances Given 

Tusker Cranes Private Limited 

Agbros Leasing and Finance Private Limited 

Tagus Engineering Private Limited 
ABG Power Private Limited 
Tuticorin Coal Terminal Private Limited 

Outstanding Balances 

Nature of balances 

Investments 

South West Port Limited 

Nature of relationship 

KMP oxercises significant influence 

KMP exercises significant influence 

Jointly Controlled Entity 
KMP exercises significant influence 

KMP exercises significant influence 

KMP exercises significant influence 

KMP exercises significant influence 

KMP exercises significant influence 

KMP exercises significant influence 

KMP exercises significant influence 

KMP exercises signifcant influence 

KMP exercises significant influence 

KMP exercises significant influence 

KMP exercises significant influence 

Jointly Controfled Entity 

Nature of relationship 

Associate Company 

Censolidated 

(Rs, in Lakhs) 

31" March 202031" Mareh 2019 

- 41.00 

3413 - 

115.51 115.54 

~0.82 - 

230.32 230,32 

14,55 14,35 

- 325,00 

40,00 40,60 

1,145.76 £143.68 

2.45 - 

- 2.40 

33,18 4.35 

(Rs. in Lakhs) 

31" March 2020 31" March 2019 

1,201.20 1,201.20 

1. Agbros Leasing and Finance Limited has repaid the Security Deposit of Rs. 325 lakhs to the Company on account of completion of the contract 
period and there is nil outstanding as on 31.3.2020, 
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Sr. Name of Company Audit Net nesets as oft 31st March 2020, 
No Stetus ie, total assets minus total Ilabllities 

Stare in Profit or Loss 
Vist March, 2020 

Share in Other 
comprehensive income 

31st March, 2020 

As %oaf 

consolitated 

Otter Comprehensive 
{neonte. 

Amount 
cansolidated Rs, 
Prafit / (Loss) 

As Amouat Sof Amount Bs. sonsalidated 
wel assets 

Lintited 
247 1G 

Limited 

Container Ternian! Private 

Ports & Limited 

Private 

Private 
Limited 

and 

Contralled 

Private Limited 
Goint Venture) 

Interests in 

to owners 
Contpany has wrillen off tts javesiment    bocn voluatnrity up, 

Sd Effective Shareholding of the Group 

associate 
Conipony 

ventures have been considered in the 

Country of Incarporntion 

of consolidated financial 
Sr. Name Ye voting by the Group by the Group No 

Services Private 

Limited 
Limited 

Privale Linsited 
Bharat Tenninat 

Contratled 
Asia Private Etanited {ndia 

‘Tho Company's affective onnership over West Quay Mulliport Private Limited i by virtue of 51% direct holding ond 25.5% through ils joint venture ALBA Asin Private Limited. 
      @ 

+ The Company has writica off is investment in ABG Projects & Scevioes Limited, UK, sinee the somo lias been voluntesTty wound Up. 

iw 

operalion of the Company us-discfosed to tho exchange have bom given in brief: 

    
Consolidated 

Share fn Total 
contprehensive income 

‘3ist March, 7020 

As% af 
consolictated 

Total Comprehensive 

Hieome 

47.02 

  

5 Dus tothe outbreak of COVID- 19 gtobally anc in india, tha company had. on Juno 15,2026, mado disctosuro in (erm of Regulation 30 of SEBI (Listing & Obligation Requirements) regutalion, 2003, The tnitiaf assessment of the pandemic on the 

‘Tho nattonal wide bockdowe: announiced since March 25,2028, resulted in complete diseuption of epcration with 100% of our cranes belng loll iWtefde-hired by effents and resulting in "NEL" zeveoucs, Nen-avallabilily of migeast tabours, restriction on interstolo travel, and prevention of cniry to our slaft'at clicnt’s plica has fed do m1 Aority of our ernnes cemalniiig idle, While the Company Stsiving do maintain the asseis in good condilton, non sorking of asses is causing deterioration in vahie, The Company envisoges that in FY 20-21, the-deniand for services will nose-cive. This situation is dynanite and will change as developmicnis teke place, which is not in contca! of the compaiy, 

Aa per aue report of oven date. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDIFOR’S REPORT 

TO THE MEMBERS STARLOG ENTERPRISES LIMITED 

Qualified Opinion 

We have audited the accompanying consolidated Indian Accounting Standards (“Ind AS”) financial 
statements of STARLOG ENTERPRISES LIMITED (hereinafter referred to as the “Company”), its 
subsidiaries (the Company and its subsidiaries together referred to as the “Group”), its associate and 
its joint venture, which comprise the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2020, the 
Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss (including the Statement of Other Comprehensive Income), 
the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flow and the Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity for 
the year then ended, and notes to the consolidated financial statements, including a summary of 
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as 
“Consolidated Financial Statements”) which includes joint operations of the group on a proportionate 
basis, 

In our opinion-and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, and 
based on the consideration of the reports of other auditors on the financial statements of the 
subsidiaries referred to below in sub-paragraph (a) of the Other Matters paragraph, except for the 
effects (to the extent ascertained) of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph \ 
below, the consolidated financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 
2013, (“Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the 
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the consolidated state of affairs of the Group as 
at 31st March, 2020, its consolidated loss including Other Comprehensive Income, its consolidated 
Cash Flows and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended on that date. 

Basis for Qualified Opinion 

1. As more fully explained in Note 50 to the Consolidated Financial Statements, in relation to 
going concern assumption it is mentioned that the company’s current liabilities are in excess of 
its current assets by Rs,25,821 lakhs which is largely on the account of current maturities of its 
long term debts, Further, as mentioned in note 51 to the Consolidated Financial Statements, the 
Company has contingent liabilities regarding EPCG Obligations of Rs.1294.67 lakhs, demands 
from the sales tax / MVAT department of Rs,27716,23 lakhs and invocation of the shortfall 
undertaking by a lender of subsidiary of Rs.6627.20 lakhs. There has also been a substantial . 
reduction in the net worth of the company current year losses .We also refer to Note 55 of the 
Consolidated Financial Statement wherein the Company has explained the impact of COVID 
19 and ensuing nationwide lockdown on its operations, These situations indicate that material 
uncertainty exists that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as 9 
going concern, However the company has prepared its standalone financial statement as a going 
concern, The impact of the same on the consolidated financial statements of the company is 
unascertainable, 

2, As fully explained in Note 49 to the Consolidated Financial Statements, the Company has not 
received financial statements of a subsidiary and joint venture for year ended 31% March, 2020, 
It has continued with the same balances for these subsidiary and joint venture as appearing in 
consolidated financial statements for year ended 31% March, 2018. Further, for the purpose of 
preparation of consolidated financial statements for year ended 31* March, 2018, the Company 

  

*H.O : Office No. 16B, Khatau Building, ist Floor, 8/10 Alkesh Dinesh Modi Marg, (Shahid Bhagat Singh Road), Fort, Mumbal - 400 023 
Phone No: +94 22 4002 2072 / 4004 6887 | 

*Branch : 620, Goldcrest Business Park, Behind HDFC Bank, Near Shreyas, L.B,S, Road, Ghatkopar ™, Mumbai - 400 086 
Phone No: +97 22 4973 3968 / 4973 40415



had relied on unaudited financial statements, which were unapproved by the management of the 
said entities, The financial impact of the losses on the carrying value could vary based on the 
final audited financial statements of these subsidiary and joint venture and the consequent 
impact on the consolidated opening Retained Earnings and the consolidated profit and loss is 
presently unascertainable, 

As fully explained in Note 49 to the Consolidated Financial Statements, the Holding Company 
has consolidated certain subsidiaries based on unaudited financial statements that are yet fo be 
approved by the managements of those companies, The financial impact of the losses on the 
carrying value could vary based on the final audited financial statements of these subsidiaries 
and fhe consequent impact on the consolidated opening Retained Earnings and the consolidated 
profit and loss is presently unascertainable, 

As more fully explained in Note 45 to the Consolidated Financial Statements, India Ports & 
Logistics Private Limited IPL’), one of the subsidiary of the Company, is a Non-Banking 
Financial Company (NBFC), However, IPL has not complied with the requirements of the 
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934, in respect of NBFC including registering as an NBFC as 
under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Liabilitles/penalties, if any, on 
account of the above non-compliance are presently not ascertainable and therefore have not 
been provided for in the financial statements of IPL. Further, the preparation and presentation 
of the financial statements of IPL applicable to the companies registered under the aforesaid act 
have also not been complied with. 

As more fully explained in Note 44(3) to the Consolidated Financial Statements, India Ports & 
Logistics Private Limited (‘IPL’), one of the subsidiary of the Company, has not complied with 
the provision of Sections 149, 177 and 178 of the Act with respect to appointment of 
independent directors, constitution of audit coramittee and remuneration committee during the 
year ended 31 March 2020, Pending regularization of the aforementioned defaults, auditors of 
TPL has expressed their inability to comment on the extent of adjustments, if any, that maybe 
required in IPL’s financial statements on account of such defaults, 

As more fully explained in Note 44(2) to the Consolidated Financial Statements, Dakshin 
Bharat Gateway Terminal Private Limited ((DBGT’), one of the subsidiary of ihe Company, 
has not complied with the provisions of Sections 138, 149, 177 and. 178 of the Act with respect 
to appointment of internal auditors and independent directors, constitution of audit committee 
and nomination and remuneration committee during the year ended 31 March 2020 (including 
previous years).Pending regularization of the aforementioned defaults, auditors of DBGT has 
expressed their inability to comment on the extend of adjustment, if any, that maybe required in 
DBGT?’s financial statement on account of such defaults, 

As more fully explained in Note 55 to the Consolidated Financial Statements, Starlog 

Enterprises Limited SEL’), holding Company, has mentioned that its cranes are de-hired and 
lying idle due fo outbreak of COVID 19. Non operation is causing deterioration in life of the 
assets. Further, SEL expects the demand for its services to remain low. However, SEL has not 
conducted an impairment study under Ind AS 36 and continues to carry its PPE at a book value, 

The impact of the same on the financial statements of the SEL is unascertainable, 

Auditor of Starlog Enterprises Limited (‘SEL’), has mentioned that SEL has total outstanding 
of Rs.174.36 crore tepayable to lenders, However, they have not received balance



confirmations from majority lenders as on 31 March 2020, and have been unable to confirm the 
balances through any alternate means. The impact on the results of the SEL is unascertainable. 

We conducted our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements in accordance with the Standards 
on Auditing (SAs), as specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those 
Standards are further described in the “Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated 
Financial Statements” section of our report, We are independent of the Group in accordance with the 
“Code of Ethics” issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical 
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements under the 
provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical 
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics, We believe that the 
audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our qualified 
audit opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements, 

Emphasis of Matters 

We draw attention to the following matters in the Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements: 

1. Note 7 wherein Company has shown investments of Rs.1201.20 lakhs in associate which is 
equivalent to 26% of the equity capita! of the associate, As against this, the financial statements 
of the associate show the shareholding of the company as 10% of its equity capital only. The 
differential 16% have been claimed by the associate as being transferred in its financial 
statement from the name of the Company to certain entities who are having credit balances with 
the Company towards advance given for purchase of shares of the associate. However, the 
Company has continued to show the investment at original cost and original number of shares 
in its standalone financial statements on the ground that it has not been provided with the 
necessary documents by the associates to justify the change in the shareholding and settloment 
with the transferee entities, 

2, Note 5i()(C) to the Consolidated Financial Statement, a lender of a subsidiary has invoked a 
Shortfall Undertaking of Rs.66.27 crore. The matter was adjudicated by DRT Mumbai, passing 
a recovery order against the Company. The Company has filled a review petition against the 

said order and the matter is sub-judice. 

3, Note 27 to Consolidated Financial Statements that includes service tax payable of Rs, 251.87 
lakhs pertaining to KCTPL out of the total other statutory dues payable of Rs, 1700.35 lakhs of 
the Group. This amount of KCTPL of Rs, 251.87 lakhs is net-off service tax input of Rs. 77.36 
lakhs, The input credit of service tax has not been claimed by KCTPL within stipulated time as 
per service tax guidelines and there is reasonable doubt that the same will be available for set 
off in future. KCTPL has continued to show it as an asset till the conclusion of its arbitration 
proceedings. 

Our opinion is not qualified in respect of the above matters. 

Key Audit Matters 

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in 
our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements for the financial year ended 31st March, 2020, 
These matters were addressed in the context of our andit of the Consolidated Financial Statements as 
a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these 
matters.



We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in 
our report, We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor’s responsibilities for the 
audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report, including in relation to these 
matters. Accordingly, our audit included the performance of procedures designed to respond to our 
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Consolidated Financial Statements, The results 
of audit procedures performed by us and by the auditors of the subsidiaries not audited by us, as 
reported by them in their audit reports furnished to us by the Company, including those procedures 
performed to address the matters below, provide the basis for our audit opinion on the accompanying 
Consolidated Financial Statements. 

Based on the audit reports of the subsidiaries companies incorporated in India provided to us by the 
Company, the statutory auditors of those companies have not reported any Key Audit Matters in their 
respective reports. The Key Audit Matters identified in the audit report of the financial statements of 
holding Company, given to us by the Company are provided below. 
  

Key Audit Matters How our audit addressed the Key Audit 
Matter 

  

Revenue Recognition as pey Ind AS 115 

Effective April 1, 2018, on account of adoption 
of new revenue standard Ind AS 115 — Revenue 
from contracts with customer, the Company has 
changed its revenue recognition policy with 
regards to timing of recognition based on the 
satisfaction of the identified performance 
obligations and related disclosures. 

We focused on this area because revenue 
requires significant time and resource to audit 
due to the magnitude, revenue transactions near 
to the reporting date, transition to Ind AS 115 
and the adequacy of disclosures in this respect 
has been considered as key audit matter,     

Our audit procedures included the following: 

1) Obtained an understanding of the Company’s 
services and performance obligation, and the 
timing when the performance obligation would 
be considered as discharged. 

2) Testing on sample basis, the contracts entered 
into between the Company, the invoices and the 
relevant underlying documents, including log 
sheets which ave countersigned by the service 
recipients. 

3) We have tested, on a sample basis, whether 
revenue transactions near to the reporting date 
have been recognised in the appropriate period 
by comparing the transactions selected with 
relevant underlying documentation. 

  

Other Information 

  
The Company’s management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The 
other information comprises the information included in the Company’s annual report, but does not 
include the Consolidated Financial Statements and our auditor’s report thereon, The Company’s 
annual report is expected to be made available to us after the date of auditor’s report. 

Our opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we 
do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon, 

In connection with our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read 
the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially 
inconsistent with the Consolidated Financial Statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or 
otherwise appears to be materially misstated, When we read the annual repost, if we conclude that 
there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We will 
report such facts, if any, once the annual report is made available to us.



Management's Responsibilities for the Consolidated Financial Statements 

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for preparation and presentation of these 
Consolidated Financial Statements in terms of the requirement of the Act, that give a true and fair 

view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated financial performance including other 
comprehensive income, consolidated cash flows and the consolidated statement of changes in equity 
of the Group in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the 
Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with the 
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, 

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group ave responsible for 
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for 
safeguarding of the assets of the Group and for preventing and detecting frauds and other 
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and 
estimates that are reasonabie and prudent; and design, implementation aad maintenance of adequate 
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and 
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the 
Consolidated Financial Statements that give a true and fair view and. are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error which have been used for the purpose of preparation of 
Conselidated Financial Statements by the Directors of the Company as aforesaid. 

In preparing the Consolidated Financial Statements, the respective Board of Directors of the 
companies included in the Group are responsible for assessing the ability of the Group to continue as 
a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going 
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Group or to cease 
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so, 

The Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are also responsible for overseeing the 
financial reporting process of the Group. 

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Consolidated Financial 
Statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or exror, and to 
issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion, Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, 
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material 
misstatement when it exists, Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material 
if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic 
decisions of users taken on the basis of these Consolidated Financial Statements, 

As patt of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Consolidated Financial 
Statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to 
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
our opinion, The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting fiom fraud is higher 
than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional 
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

° Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, Under section 143(3)() of the Act, we 
are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal



financial controls with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements in place and the 
operating effectiveness of such controls, 

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 
estimates and related disclosures made by management. 

. Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of 
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists 
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group’s ability to 
continue as a going concern, If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required 
to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the Consolidated 
Financial Statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our 
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. 
However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going 
concern, 

« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Consolidated Financial 
Statements, including the disclosures, and whether the Consolidated Financial Statements 
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

. Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities 
or business activities within the Group of which we are the independent auditors and whose 
financial information we have audited, to express an opinion on the Consolidated Financial 
Statements, We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audit of 
the financial statements of such entities included in the Consolidated Financial Statements of 
which we are the independent auditors, For the other entities included in the Consolidated 
Financial Statements, which have been audited by other auditors, such other auditors remain 
responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audits carried out by them. 
We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion. 

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Company and such other entities 
included in the Consolidated Financial Statements of which we are the independent auditors 
regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit 
findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with 
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all 
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and 
where applicable, related safeguards, 

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters 
that were of most significance in the audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements for the financial 
year ended 31° March, 2020, and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in 
our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in 
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report 
because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public 
interest benefits of such communication. 

Other Matters 

a) We did not audit the financial statements of holding company and four subsidiaries, whose 
financial statements reflect total assets of Rs. 62,432.67 lakhs as at 31st March, 2020, total 
revenues of Rs. 20,776.19 lakhs for the year ended on that date, net of inter-company 
elimination, as considered in the Consolidated Financial Statements, These financial statements 

have been audited by other auditors whose reports have been furnished to us by the



b) 

¢) 

Management and our opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements, in so far as it relates to 
amounts and disclosures included in respect of holding and these subsidiaries and our report in 
terms of sub-section (3) of Section 143 of the Act, in so far as it relates to the aforesaid holding . 
and subsidiaries is based solely on the reports of the other auditors. 

We did not audit the financial statements two subsidiaries, whose financial statements reflect 
total assets of Rs 19,721.90 lakhs as at March 31, 2020, total revenue of Rs 0.83 lakhs, for the 
year ended on that date, net of inter-company elimination, as considered in the Consolidated 
Financial Statements, These financial statements are unaudited and have been furnished to us 
by the Management (Refer Note 49 for detail), and our opinion on the Consolidated Financial 
Statements insofar as it relates to the amounts and disclosures inchided in respect of these 
subsidiaries and our report in terms of subsection (3) of Section 143 of the Act including report 
on Other Information insofar as it relates to the aforesaid subsidiaries, is based solely on such 
unaudited financial statements. 

The Consolidated Financial Statements include total assets of a subsidiary amounting to Rs. 
20,240.93 lakhs and losses of a jointly controlled company amounting to Rs, 13,416. 58 lakhs, 
for which the Company has not received financial statements for financial year ended 31" 
March, 2020, which have been mentioned in the Basis for Qualified Opinion. These balances 
are based on unaudited financial statements of FY 2017-18 (Refer Note 49 for detail) and were 
shown in the consolidated financial statements for year ended 31‘ March, 2018, These financial 
statements of FY 2017-18 are yet to be approved by the managements of those respective 
entities and our opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements is restricted to the financial 
statements of the Company and subsidiary companies which are audited. 

Except for point (b) and (c) above which is covered in point (1) of Basis of Qualification paragraph, 
our opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements, and our report on Other Legal and Regulatory 
Reguirements below, is not modified in respect of above matters with respect to our reliance on the 
work done and report of the other auditors. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit and on the consideration of report of the 
other auditors on separate financial statements and other financial information of subsidiaries as 
referred to in Other Matters paragraph above, we report, to the extent applicable, that: 

a) 

b) 

°) 

qd) 

Except for the effects of the matter described in the Basis of Qualified Opinion paragraph 
* above, The other auditors whose reports we have relied upon have sought and obtained all the 
information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for 
the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid Consolidated Financial Statements. 

Except for the effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph 
above, in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the 
aforesaid Consolidated Financial Statements have been kept so far as it appears from our 
examination of those books and the reports of the other auditors. 

The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss (including 
Other Comprehensive Income), the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement and Consolidated 
Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report ave in agreement with the relevant 
books of account maintained for the purpose of preparation. of the Consolidated Financial 
Statements. 
Except for the effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph 
above, in our opinion, the aforesaid Consolidated Financial Statements comply with the



e) 

8) 

h) 

} 

Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with the Companies (Indian 
Accounting Standard) Rules, 2015, as amended. 

In our opinion, the matters described in the Basis of Qualified Opinion paragraph above and 
under the Emphasis of Matters paragraph above may have an adverse effect on the functioning 
of the Group. 

As explained to us and the reports of the other statutory auditors of its subsidiaries incorporated 
in India, none of the directors of the Group companies and whose audited accounts are 
available, is disqualified as on 31st March, 2020, from being appointed as a director in terms of 
Section 164 (2) of the Act, However except for four subsidiaries, the auditors of the Group have 
not been provided with the written representation as received by the Group from the directors 
regarding their disqualification. 

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the 
Company and its subsidiaries, and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our 
separate Report in Annexure to this report. 

The qualification relating to the consclidation process and other matters are as stated in the 
Basis of Qualified Opinion paragraph above. 

In ovr opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, and based on the 
consideration of the reports of the other statutory auditors of the subsidiaries incorporated in 
India, the remuneration paid/provided by the Group to its director's during the current year is in 
accordance with the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V of the Act. 

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with 
Rule I of the Companies (Audit and Auditor’s) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinion and 
to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us and based on the 
consideration of the reports of the other auditors on separate financial statements of the 
subsidiaries as noted in the Other Matter paragraph: 

(i) The Group has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in the 
Consolidated Financial Statements vide Note 51. 

(ii) The Group has made provision, as required usder the applicable faw or accounting 
standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term contracts including 

derivative contracts. 

(iii) There is no requirement to transfer any amount fo Investor Education and Protection 
Fund (PF), 

For Gupta Rustagi & Co. 
FRN No,-128701 W 
Chartered Accountant 
Nita] L bigiatly dgned by 

Liisbdand 
Subhashche "es Brewis 
nd Gupta” asia serie 

Niraj Gupta 
Partner 

M.N.: 100808 
Place — Mumbai 

Date — 25" January 2020



Annexure to the Independent Auditor’s Report on the Consolidated Financial 
Statement of Starlog Enterprises Limited-31 March,2020 

(Referred to in our report of even date) 

Report on the Internal Financial Control under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 
143 of the Act 

Disclaimer of Opinion 

In conjunction with our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statement of Starlog Enterprises 
Limited as of and for the year ended 31 March,2020, we have audited the internal financial 
control with reference to Consolidated Financial Statement of Starlog Enterprises Limited (“ 
the company”) and its subsidiaries which are companies incorporated in india, as on that date, 

As described in the Basis of declaimer of opinion paragraph below, we are unable to obtain 
sufficient appropelate audit evidence to provide a basis for our opinion whether the group has 
adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements and whether such 
internal financial control where operating effectively as at 31* march,2020. 

We have considered the disclaimer reported above in determining the nature, timing, and 
extent of audit tests applied in our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statement of the 
company, and the disclaimer does not affect our opinion’ on the Consolidated Financial 
Statement of the company. 

Basis of disclaimer of opinion 

According to the information and explanation given to us, except for two subsidiaries, the 
group has not establish its internal financial control with reference to financial statement on 
eriteria based on or considering the essential components of internal control stated in the 
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Control Over Financial Reporting issued by the 
Institute of Chartered Accounts of India (“ICAI”). 

Managements Responsibilities for Internal Financial Controls 

The respective Board of Directors of the company and its subsidiaries which are companied 
incorporated in india, are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial 
controls based on the internal control with reference to the financial statements criteria 
established by the company considering the essential components of internal control stated in 
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued 
by the Institute of the Chartered Accounts of India (“ICAI”). These responsibilities include 
the design implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that where 
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including 
adherence to the company’s polices, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and 
dedication of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and 
the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the act,



Auditors’ Reasonability 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on Company’s internal financial control with 
reference to financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance 
with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 
(the” Guidance note”) and the Standards on Auditing issued by the ICAI and deemed to be 
prescribed under section 143(10) of the act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal 
financial controls, both applicable to an audit of internal financial controls and, both issued 
by ICAI, Those Standards and Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical 
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether 
adequate internal financial controls with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements was 
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects. 

Our audit involves of performing procedure to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of 
the internal financial controls system with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements 
and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to 
Consolidated Financial statements included obtaining an understanding of internal financial 
controls with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements, assessing the risk that a 
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of 
internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depends on our 
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Consolidated 
Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have to obtained and the audit evidence by the other 
auditors in terms of their report referred to in Others matters paragraph below, is sufficient 
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the company’s internal financial 
controls system with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements. 

A company’s internal financial control with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements is 
@ process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial 
reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with 
generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal financial control with 
reference to Consolidated Financial Statements includes those polices and procedures that: 

1) Pertains to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairy 

reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company: 

2) Provide reasonable assurance that transaction are recorded as necessary to permit 
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting 
principle, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in 
accordance with authorization of management and directors of the company; and 

3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely dedication of unauthorized 
acquisition, used, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on 

the financial statements.



Inherent limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial 

statements 

Because of the inherent limitation of internal financial controls with reference to 
Consolidated Financial Statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper 
management override of controls, material misstatements due to error of fraud may occur and 
not be deducted. Also, projections of any evaluation of internal financial controls with 
reference to consolidated financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the 
internal financial control with reference to the Consolidated Financial Statements may 
become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that degree of compliance with the 
polices or procedures may detericrate. 

Other Matters 

Our report under Section 143(3)(@) of the Act on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of 
the internal financial controls with reference to these Consolidated Financial Statements in so 
far as it relates to seven subsidiary company’s. which are companies incorporated in india, is 
based on the corresponding reports of the auditors of such companies incorporated in india. 
Our opinion does not include three subsidiary for which we have not been provided with the 
audited financial statements and the audit report. 

For Gupta Rustagi & Co. 
FRN No,-128701 W 
Chartered Accountant 

ol fea 
and Gupta suatsosse 

Niraj Gupta 
Partner 

M. No.: 100808 
UDIN : 21100808AAAABD6359 

Place — Mumbai 
Date — 25 January 2020



  

Statement on Impact of Audit Qualifications (for audit report with modified opinion) 

submitted along-with Annual Audited Financial Results (Consolidated) 

  

Statement on Impact of Audit Qualifications for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2020 

[See Regulation 33/52 of the SEBI (LODR) {Amendment) Regulations, 2016] 

  

All figures are Rs. in Lakhs Except EPS 
  

I. f Sr. Particulars Audited Figures (as. Adjusted 

No. reported before Figures 

adjusting for (audited 

qualifications) figures after 

adjusting for 

qualifications} 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

1 | Turnover / Total Income 20,777.02 20,777.02 

2 | Total Expenditure (Excluding OCI} 26,445.30 26,445.30 

3 | Net Profit/(Loss) (5,668.28) (5,668.28) 
4 | Earnings Per Share (EPS) (34.42) (34.42} 

5 | Total Assets 88,978.90 88,978.90 

6 | Total Liabilities 89,627.45 89,627.45 

7 | Net Worth (648.55) (648.55) 
8 | Any other financial item(s) (as felt NIL NIL 

appropriate by the management) 
              

  

    
il. | (i) Audit Qualification (provide each audit qualification separately): 
  

a. Details of Audit Qualification: As more fully explained in Note 50 to the 

Consolidated Financial Statements, in relation to going concern assumption 

it is mentioned that the company's current liabilities are in excess of its 

current assets by Rs. 25,821 lakhs which is largely on the account of current 

maturities of its long term debts. Further, as mentioned in note 51 to the 

Consolidated Financial Statements, the Company has contingent liabilities 

regarding EPCG Obligations ofRs.1294.67 lakhs, demands from the sales tax | 

MVAT department of Rs.27716.23 lakhs and invocation of the shortfall 

undertaking by a lender of subsidiary of Rs.6627.20 lakhs. There has also been 

a substantial reduction in the net worth of the company current year losses. 

We also refer to Note 55 of the Consolidated Financial Statement wherein: 

the Company has explained the impact of COVID 19 and ensuing nationwide 

lockdown on its operations. These situations indicate that material 

uncertainty exists that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to 

continue as a going concern. However, the company has prepared its 

standalone financial statement as a going concern. The impact of the same 

on the consolidated financial statements of the company is unascertainable. 

b. | Type of Audit Qualification: Qualified Opinion / DisclaimerofOpinion / 
h A ini 

        
   



  

  

  

C. Frequency of qualification: Whether appeared-first time / repetitive since 
! ; tint 

d. | For Audit Qualification(s) where the impact is quantified by the auditor, 

Management’s Views: The impact of the qualification is not quantified by 

the auditor. 

e. For Audit Qualification(s) where the impact is not quantified by the 

auditor: 

  

(i) Management’s estimation on the impact of audit qualification: 

The management of the Company is actively engaged in settlement/ 

restructuring of its financial obligations with the lenders and is confident that 

with the co-operation of the lenders and other stakeholders the Company 

shall remain a going concern and therefore prepared its consolidated 

financial statements as a going concern. 

  

(ii) If management is unable to estimate the impact, reasons for the same: 

On account of Covid-19 Pandemic declared as Force Majeure by Government 

of India, the impact is dependent on future demands and operations which 

during the lockdown and restrictions does not allow the management to 

ascertain the impact of the qualification. | 
  

(iii) Auditor’s Comments on (i) or (ii) above: Auditor has not provided any   comment on Management clarifications. 
  

  

  

    
(ii) Audit Qualification (provide each audit qualification separately): 
  

a. Details of Audit Qualification: As fully explained in Note 49 to the 

Consolidated Financial Statements, the Company has not received financial 

statements of a subsidiary and joint venture for year ended 34st March, 2020. 

It has continued with the same balances for these subsidiary and joint venture 

as appearing in consolidated financial statements for year ended 31° March, 

2018, Further, for the purpose of preparation of consolidated financial 

statements for year ended 31% March, 2018, the Company had relied on 

unaudited financial statements, which were unapproved by the management 

of the said entities. The financial impact of the losses on the carrying value 

could vary based on the final audited financial statements of these subsidiary 

and joint venture and the consequent impact on the consolidated opening 

Retained Earnings and the consolidated profit and loss is presently 

unascertainable. 
  

Type of Audit Qualification: Qualified Opinion / DisclaimerefOpinion / 
nel Osini 
  

Frequency of qualification: Whether appeared-firsttime / repetitive / since 
war 
  

For Audit Qualification(s) where the impact is quantified by the auditor, 

Management’s Views: Impact is not quantified by the Auditor. 
      For Audit Qualification(s) where the impact is not quantified by the 

auditor: 
  

  

   



  

  

(i} Management's estimation on the impact of audit qualification: The 

holding company has prepared its consolidated financial statements, based 

on the management accounts provided by the management of respective 

Companies and the same has not been approved by the board of the 

respective Companies i.e. Starlift Services Pvt. Ltd.(“Starlift”), Dakshin 

Bharat Gateway Terminals Pvt. Ltd.(“DBGT”}, India Ports & Logistics Pvt. 

Lid.(“IPL’}, Starport Logistics Ltd.(“Starport’), ABG Turnkey Pvt. 

Ltd(“ABGT”) and Kandla Container Terminal Pvt. Ltd.(“KCTPL”). The impact 

of the same on the Consolidated financial statements of the Company is 

unascertainabie. 
  

(ii) If management is unable to estimate the impact, reasons for the same: 

On account of Covid-19 Pandemic declared as Force Majeure by Government 

of [ndia, the impact is dependent on future demands and operations which 

during the lockdown and restrictions does not allow the management to 

ascertain the impact of the qualification. 

    (iii} Auditor’s Comments on (i} or (ii} above: Auditor has not provided any 

comment on Management clarifications.     
  

  

  

  
(ii) Audit Qualification (provide each audit qualification separately): 
  

a. Details of Audit Qualification: As fully explained in Note 49 to the Consolidated 

Financial Statements, the Holding Company has consolidated certain 

subsidiaries based on unaudited financial statements that are yet to be 

approved by the managements of those companies. The financial impact of the 

losses on the carrying value could vary based on the final audited financial 

statements of these subsidiaries and the consequent impact on the 

consolidated opening Retained Earnings and the consolidated profit and loss is 

presently unascertainable. 
  

Type of Audit Qualification: Qualified Opinion / Disclaimeref Opinion / 
nel Dini 
  

Frequency of qualification: Whether appeared+tirst-time / repetitive / since 
; 4 
  

For Audit Qualification(s) where the impact is quantified by the auditor, 

Management’s Views: Impact is not quantified by the Auditor. 
  

For Audit Qualification(s) where the impact is not quantified by the auditor: 
  

(i) Management’s estimation on the impact of audit qualification: The impact 

of the same on the Consolidated financial statements of the Company is 

unascertainable. 
  

(ii) ff management is unable to estimate the impact, reasons for the same: 

On account of lockdown and restrictions on movements and access to site, due 

to Covid-19 Pandemic, there was a delay in audit of the subsidiaries. 
      (iii) Auditor’s Comments on (i) or (ii) above: Auditor has not provided any 

comment on Management clarifications.   
 



  

  

  

(iv) Audit Qualification (provide each audit qualification separately): 
  

a. Details of Audit Qualification: As more fully explained in Note 45 to the 

Consolidated Financial Statements, India Ports & Logistics Private Limited 

(‘IPL'), one of the subsidiary of the Company, is a Non-Banking Financial 

Company (NBFC}. However, IPL has not complied with the requirements of the 

Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934, in respect of NBFC including registering as an 

NBFC as under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. 

Liabilities/penalties, if any, on account of the above non-compliance are 

presently not ascertainable and therefore have not been provided for in the 

financial statements of IPL. Further, the preparation and presentation of the 

financial statements of IPL applicable to the companies registered under the 

aforesaid act have also not been complied with. 
  

Type of Audit Qualification: Qualified Opinion / BiselaimerefOpinicn / 
' Onini 
  

Frequency of qualification: Whether appeared-firsttime / repetitive / since 
bow a 
  

For Audit Qualification(s) where the impact is quantified by the auditor, 

Management's Views: Impact is not quantified by the Auditor. 
  

For Audit Qualification(s) where the impact is not quantified by the auditor: 
  

(i) Management's estimation on the impact of audit qualification: The 

provisions of Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 require India 

Ports & Logistics Pvt. Ltd.(“IPL”) to register itself as a Non-Banking Financial 

Company ('NBFC’) with the Reserve Bank of India. However, IPL has not duly 

registered itself and hence not complied with the provisions of the Reserve 

Bank of India Act, 1934. Further, the preparation and presentation 

requirements of the financial statements of an NBFC have also not been 

complied with by IPL. Therefore the impact of the same are currently not 

determinable, 
  

(ii) 1f management is unable io estimate the impact, reasons for the same: 

As the Management of IPL believes that IPL is not engaged in financial activities 

and has given a loan to its subsidiary to support its business activities. 

Furthermore, any liabilities/ penalties/ levies, if any, on account of the above 

stated non-compliance are not expected to be material. 
      (iii) Auditor’s Comments on (i) or (ii) above: Auditor has not provided any 

comment on Management clarifications. 

  

  

      (v} Audit Qualification (provide each audit qualification separately): 
    a. 

  

Details of Audit Qualification: As more fully explained in Note 44(3) to the 

Consolidated Financial Statements, India Ports & Logistics Private Limited 

(IPL'), one of the subsidiary of the Company, has not complied with the 

provision of Sections 149, 177 and 178 of the Act with respect to appointment 

of independent directors, constitution of audit committee and remuneration 

committee during the year ended 31 March 2020. Pending regularization of the 
     



  

aforementioned defaults, auditors of IPL has expressed their inability to 

comment on the extent of adjustments, if any, that maybe required in IPL's 

financial statements on account of such defaults. 

  

  

  

  

b. | Type of Audit Qualification: Qualified Opinion / Disclaimer-of Opinion / 
nel Aeini 

c. | Frequency of qualification: Whether appeared-first time / repetitive--sinee 
; ar 

d. | For Audit Qualification(s) where the impact is quantified by the auditor, 

Management’s Views: Impact is not quantified by the Auditor. 

e. | For Audit Qualification(s) where the impact is not quantified by the auditor: 
  

(i) Management’s estimation on the impact of audit qualification: The 

management is unable to ascertain the impact. 
  

(ii) If management is unable to estimate the impact, reasons for the same: 

Companies are in the process of complying with the above provisions as 

required under Companies Act, 2013. Management of companies believes that 

the liabilities / penalties / levies, if any, on account of the above stated non- 

compliance are not expected to be material and the same are currently not 

determinable 
    {iii} Auditor’s Comments on (i) or (ii) above: Auditor has not provided any 

comment on Management clarifications. 

  

  

  

    
(vi) Audit Qualification (provide each audit qualification separately): 
  

a. Details of Audit Qualification: As more fully explained in Note 44{2) to the 

Consolidated Financial Statements, Dakshin Bharat Gateway Terminal Private 

Limited {'DBGT'), one of the subsidiary of the Company, has not complied with 

the provisions of Sections 138, 149, 177 and 178 of the Act with respect to 

appointment of internal auditors and independent directors, constitution of 

audit committee and nomination and remuneration committee during the year 

ended 31 March 2020 (including previous years ). Pending regularization of the 

aforementioned defaults, auditors of DBGT has expressed their inability to 

comment on the extend of adjustment, if any, that maybe required in DBGT's 

financial statement on account of such defaults 
  

Type of Audit Qualification: Qualified Opinion / Diselaimerof-Opinien / 
nd Saini 
  

Frequency of qualification: Whether appeared-first time / repetitive_since 
bows einai 
  

For Audit Qualification(s} where the impact is quantified by the auditor, 

Management's Views: Impact is not quantified by the Auditor. 
  

For Audit Qualification{s} where the impact is not quantified by the auditor: 
      (i) Management's estimation on the impact of audit qualification: The 

management is unable to ascertain the impact. 

  
   



  

    

(ii) If management is unable to estimate the impact, reasons for the same: 

Due to ongoing pandemic situation and travel restrictions, management unable 

to fill the vacancy suitably. The Company will fill up the vacancy as soon as 

situation normalised. 
  

    (iii) Auditor’s Comments on (i) or (ii) above: Auditor has not provided any 

comment on Management clarifications. 
  

  

  

{vii} Audit Qualification (provide each audit qualification separately): 
  

a. Details of Audit Qualification: As more fully explained in Note 55 to the 

Consolidated Financial Statements, Starlog Enterprises Limited (‘SEL’), holding 

Company, has mentioned that its cranes are de-hired and lying idle due to 

outbreak of COVID 19. Non operation is causing deterioration in life of the 

assets. Further, SEL expects the demand for its services to remain low. 

However, SEL has not conducted an impairment study under Ind AS 36 and 

continues to carry its PPE at a book value. The impact of the same on the 

financial statements of the SEL is unascertainabie. 
  

Type of Audit Qualification: Qualified Opinion / BiselaimercefOpinien / 
nd Osini . 
  

Frequency of qualification: Whether appeared first time / repetitive (since 
howl ae 
  

For Audit Qualification(s) where the impact is quantified by the auditor, 

Management’s Views: Impact is not quantified by the Auditor. 
  

For Audit Qualification(s) where the impact is not quantified by the auditor: 
  

{i) Management’s estimation on the impact of audit qualification: 

The impact of the same on the Consolidated Financial Statements of the 

Company is unascertainable. 
  

(ii) 'f management is unable to estimate the impact, reasons for the same: 

On account of lockdown and restrictions on movements and access to site, due 

to Covid-19 Pandemic, no impairment study was possible and hence the impact 

of the qualification is not quantified and the same is unascertainable. 
  

(iii) Auditor’s Comments on (i) or (ii) above: Auditor has not provided any 

comment on Management clarifications. . 

  

  

    
(viii) Audit Qualification (provide each audit qualification separately): 
  

a. Details of Audit Qualification: Auditor of Starlog Enterprises Limited (‘SEL’), has 

mentioned that SEL has total outstanding of Rs.174.36 crore repayable to 

ienders. However, they have not received balance confirmations from majority 

lenders as on 31 March 2020, and have been unable to confirm the balances 

through any alternate means. The impact on the results of the SEL is 

unascertainable 
  

Type of Audit Qualification: Qualified Opinion / Diselaimer-ef Opinion / 
nd Saini 
  

Frequency of qualification: Whether appeared-first time / repetitive--sinee 
j i ti . . 

      For Audit Qualification(s) where the impact is quantified by the auditor, 

Management's Views: Impact is not quantified by the Auditor. 
  

  

   



  

  

e. | For Audit Qualification{s) where the impact is not quantified by the auditor: 
  

(i) Management’s estimation on the impact of audit qualification: The 

management concurs with the auditor's view. 
  

(ii) If management is unable to estimate the impact, reasons for the same: 

The management has made efforts to ascertain the balance confirmation from 

the lenders. However no balance confirmation from the lenders as on 31* 

March 2020 has been received. 
  

(iti) Auditor’s Comments on (i) or (ii) above: No comments as the Management 

has not estimated the impact of qualification based on unavailability of 

necessary data. Management has concurred with the auditor's view. 
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